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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Updater Services Limited (formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Updater Services Limited (““the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013,
as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to ptovide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial

Statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of director’s report, but does not include the Standalone

Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
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materially misstated.

The Director’s report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 42 to the Standalone Financial

Statements;

ii. ~ The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts — Refer Note 6 and 23 to the Standalone Financial Statements;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the Note 50 to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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Vi.

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief and as
disclosed in Note 50 to the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material

misstatement.
No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

o S B,

per Aravind K

Partner

Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 23221268BGXPPM5643
Place of Signature: Chennai

Date: July 6, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Updater Services Limited (“the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we state that;

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during
the year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in Note 3 to the
Standalone Financial Statements included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name
of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made

thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) As disclosed in Note 21 to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the
year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by
us in the normal course of audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, the quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial institutions are not in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company and the details are as follows:

(Amounts in MINR)

Quarterl Amount as dmotntas

y Name of the reported in Discrepancy*
statement Account per books of

Peri Bank the quarterly ¥
eriod accounts
statement
30-Jun-22 All Banks Debtor 2.721.48 3.046.41 (324.93
HDFC, SCB,
30-Sep-22 DBS, ICICI, Debtor 5
Kotak 2,866.53 3,399.90 (533.37)

30-Sep-22 — Dber 2,866.53 3,386.60 (5200777 =

o
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31-Dec-22 All Banks Debtor 2.179.65 3.295.16 (1,115.51)
31-Mar-23 All Banks Debtor 2.872.48 2.944.43 (71.95)
HDFC, SCB,
30-Jun-22 DBS, Citi, Creditor 23301 66.18 167.03
Kotak
30-Jun-22 ICICI Creditor 23321 i 23391
HDFC, SCB,
30-Sep-22 DBS, Citi, Creditor 27176 153.80 117.96
Kotak
30-Sep-22 ICICI Creditor 27176 ) 271 76
HDEFC, SCB,
31-Dec-22 DBS, Citi, Creditor 306.89 271.49 35.40
Kotak
31-Dec-22 ICICI Creditor 306.89 ) 306.89
HDFC, SCB,
31-Mar-23 DRBS, Citi, Creditor 288 67 348 97 (60.25)
Kotak
31-Mar-23 ICICT Creditor 288.67 ) 288.67
HDFC, SCB,
30-Jun-22 DBS, Citi, Sales
Kotak 2,974 .45 2,975.50 (1.05)
30-Jun=22 oIl Sales 2.974.45 20.755.00 | (26,780.55)
HDFC, SCB,
30-Sep-22 DBS, Citi, Sales 6.230.53 6.189.40 41.13
Kotak
d0ep e Sales 6.230.53 61.894.00 | (55.663.47)
31-Dec-22 All Banks Sales 9.672.04 9.690.57 (18.53)
31-Mar-23 All Banks Sales 13.085.42 12,981.21 104.21
30-Jun-22 ICICI Purchases 23824 1.600.00 (1,361.76)
ARl I Purchiass 515.30 5.499.00 (4,983.70)
31-Dec-22 ICICI Purchases 808.71 272 22 36.49
31-Mar-23 ICICI Purchases 1,102.93 1.152.75 (49.82)
HDFC, SCB,
30-Jun-22 DBS, Citi, Borrowing 1.005.08 1.005.00 0.08
Kotak
30-Jun-22 ICICI Borrowing 1.005.08 920.00 85.08
5 HDFC. SCB. i
H-Sepeil DBS. Citi Bomywing 1.698.18 1,441.20 256.98
30-Sep-22 Kotak Borrowing 1.698.18 1.084.00 61418
30-Sep-22 ICICI Borrowing 1.698.18 750.00 948.18
HDFC, SCB,
31-Dec-22 DBS, Citi, Borrowing 1.934.01 1.853.60
Kotak
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(iif)

31-Dec-22 | ICICI Borrowing i diad A 584.01
31-Mar-23 | Citi, Kotak Borrowing 1,765.48 0k (253.12)
. HDFC,DBS, .

HMaeB | oo Barrowing 1,765.48 1,768.60 (3.12)
31-Mar-23 | ICICI Borrowing 1.765.48 | 755 58 1 9.90

** Remarks for discrepancy: As represented to us, the discrepancy in respect of debtors, creditors,
sales for the period, purchases for the period and borrowings for the period were attributable to the
Company’s financial closure process being not fully completed at the time of filing quarterly
statements and clerical errors at the time of filing returns with banks.

Also refer Note 21 to the Standalone financial statements regarding submission of the revised
statements to the respective banks during July 2023.

(a) During the year the Company has provided loans and guarantees to companies as follows:

Particulars Loans (in MINR) Guarantees (in MINR) |
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during

the year

- Subsidiaries 91.34 75.00

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date

in respect of above cases
- Subsidiaries 270.30 75.00

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee and provided security to Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, and the terms and conditions of
the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans, investments and guarantees to companies
are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) The Company has granted loans during the year to its subsidiaries where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. However, there have been
delays noted in the following case:

Name of the Entity | Amount (in Due date Date of payment | Extent of delay
MINR) (in days)
Stanworth 2.50 | March 31, | June 19, 2023 80
Management India 2023
Private Limited ]

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to Companies, Firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the

same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayal )
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to subsidiary comfiant
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Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of Sections 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

(vii)  (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, professional
tax, income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities though there have been delays in respect of: Provident
Fund (upto 187 days); Professional Tax (upto 40 days); and Labour Welfare Fund (upto 1,261

days).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
performed by us, undisputed dues in respect of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues which were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of the Amount Period to Due | Date of | Remarks, if
the Dues (in which the Date | Payment | any
Statute MINR) amount
relates
Labour | Dues relating to 38.97 | FY 2016-17 Various | Not Paid | NA
Welfare | gratuity payable, to FY 2019- dates
Fund salary payable 20

Act, and bonus

1965 payable to
employees
unpaid for a
period greater
than 3 years to
be transferred to
Labour Welfare

fund
Goods | Dues relating to FY 2020-21 Various | Not Paid | Also  refer
and payment of GST 41.93 | to FY 2022- dates Note 51 to
Services 23 the
Tax Standalone

Financial
Statements.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,

sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutg;gﬁf?i?‘-n
dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows: /;’L};/‘z/\
([ v
I\f Chennaj }; |
/8

)
\':j
o

N
~ran
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(viii)

(ix)

Period to
Nature of | Amount | which the | Form where dispute
N
atureof thostatute dues in MINR | amount is pending

relates
The Gujarat Panchayats, Professional 5.61*% | March 2011 | The Court of
Municipalities, Municipal Tax to December | Professional Tax
Corporations and State Tax 2019 Officer and Taluka
on Professions, Traders, Development Officer
Callings and Employment at Sanand.
Act 1976
The Provident Fund Act, Provident 3.63 | January Regional Assistant
1952 Fund 2012 to Provident Fund

October Commissioner

2014 (RAPFC)
Goods and Services Tax GST Input 1.13 | FY 2021-22 | Joint Commissioner
Act, 2017 Credit Appeals Chennai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 410.72 | FY 2016-17 | Commissioner of

Income Tax
(Appeal)

*The Company has paid an amount of MINR 5.61 under protest with the above-mentioned
authorities.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the Company, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

thereon to any lender.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the Company, the
Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government

or any government authority.
(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has used
funds raised on short-term basis in the form of short-term revolving loan aggregating to Rs. 350
million for long-term purposes representing acquisition of shares of a subsidiary.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause
(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(X)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments). Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has complied with provisions of Sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares/ fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures respectively during the year. As disclosed in Note 16(b) to the
Standalone Financial Statements these shares have been issued for consideration other than cash
to settle certain liabilities.

(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c¢) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Standalone

Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a)The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has complied with requirements of section 192 for the non-cash transactions with
one of its directors in respect of acquisition of shares in a Subsidiary held by such director for a
consideration other than cash (through issue of its equity shares). Further, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with persons connected with the directors as referred to in

section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(a) The provisions of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as part of the Group, hence. the requirement to report
on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
¥ \f“,: T S5oN N\
G

Phennﬁ;}Fw




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants
(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement

(xix)

(xx)

to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 52 to the Standalone Financial Statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the Standalone Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with
second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note

34 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred
to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies
Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 34 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

A"‘\/‘f_:,r""’r-

o

per Aravind K

Partner

Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 23221268BGXPPM5643
Place of Signature: Chennai

Date: July 6, 2023
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UPDATER SERVICES LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
Updater Services Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these Standalone Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these

Standalone Financial Statements.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
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reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
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Updater Serviees Limited (Formoerly known as Updater Serviees Privaie Limited)
CIN:UT4T40TN2003PLCOS1955

Standalore Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023

(AN anramnts ave (o Millions of Indian Rupees unfess otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Asdl ol
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Praperty, plant and cquipment 3 33190 28R4
Capital Work in Progress 1A - 18.47
Intangible asscs 4B 0.0y (h14
Right-of-usc assels 38 3071 .76
Contract Asscts I 219.93 186 81
Financial assets
(i} Investments 5 378238 L6685, 78
(i1) Loans 6 10924 65.98
(i1} Other financial asscts 7 G068 65.22
Non-current tax assets (net) 8 41412 403.91
Deferred tax assct (net) 15 351.41 383,92
Other non-current assels B 2L 116,53
Total Non-Current Assets 5322.20 3,140.36
Current assets
Contract Assets 10 3816 31583
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 1] 287248 2.364.62
(i1) Cash and cash equivalents 12 240.64 21.64
{iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13 80,29 85.90
(1v) Loans 6 6.12 7.58
(v) Other financial assets 7 125.36 T0.89
Other current assets 9 161.88 L0090
Total Current Assets 381393 2,967.36
TOTAL ASSETS 9.136.13 6,107.72
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 529.52 52817
Other equity
Retained earnings 17 2.075.16 1.739.17
Capital redemption reserve 17 20,75 20,75
Securities premium 17 601.95 55943
Employee stock option reserve 17 48.08 36.36
Total equity 3.275.46 2.883.88
Non-current liahilities
Financial liabilitics
(1) Borrowings 21 179.25 -
(ii) Leasc liabilitics 38 25.95 0.79
(111} Other Financial habilities 23 60802 123.20
Net Employee defined benefit liabilities 19 462.36 42830
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,275.58 552.29
Current Liabilities
Financial habilities
(i} Borrowings 21 1.586.23 575.76
(i) Lease Liahilities 38 15.54 185
(111) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 22 37.69 20,69
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprses and small enterprises 22 250,98 198.91
(iv} Other cunent lnancial liabilities 23 1.938.84 1,203.93
Other current liabilities 24 SI1L.80 451.17
Current tax liabilities (net) 20 9.14 9.14
Short Term Provisions 18 61.67 63,68
Net Employee defined benefit liabilities 19 173.20 144.42
Total Current Liabilities 4,585.09 2,671.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,860.67 3,223.84
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLITIES 9.136.13 6,107.72
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of Standalone Financial Statements 3-55
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Updater Services Limited
ICA] Firm Registration Number: 10 1049W/E300004 (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
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Date : July 06, 2023 Date : July 06, 2023
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Date : July 06, 2023 W
Balaji Swaminathan Ravishankar B
Chief Financial Officer Company Sccretary
Membership No. 08688
Place: Chennai Place: Chennat
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Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:U74140TN2003PLCO51955

Standalone Statement ol Profit and Loss lor the year ended March 31, 2023

(AN amounts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless atherwise siated)

Notes Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Income
Revenue from contracts with customers 25 13,085.42 10.706.72
26 62.52 TSR35

Other income

Fair value gain on financial Insutruments at FVTPL 27 145.7% .68
Finance income 28 77.21 60.79
Total Income 13,370.93 10,845.04
Expenses

Employee benefits expense 29 11,434.72 933116
Finance costs 30 124.12 44.56
Depreciation and amortization expense 3l 151.50 56.51
Impairment losses on financial instrument and contract assets 32 67.22 80.88
Fair value changes in Liability payable/paid to promoters of acquired subsidiary 33 21.43 40.20
Other expenses 34 1,193.40 924,40
Total Expense 12,992.39 10,477.71
Profit before tax 378.54 367.33
Tax Expense :

Current tax 20.63 54.51

Adjustment of tax relating Lo earlier periods 527 (15.59)
Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax charge / (credit) 28.53 (40.99)
Income tax expense/(Credit) 35 54.43 2.07)
Profit after tax 324.11 369.40
Other Comprehensive Income:

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations (net) 15.87 (23.10)

Income tax effect (3.99) 581
11.88 (17.29)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 11.88 (17.29)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 335.99 35211

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic (Amount in ) 36 6.14 6.99

Diluted (Amount in ¥ ) 36 6.07 6.95

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Standalone Financial Statements 3-55

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Updater Services Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004 (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)

. Chidambaram

dand B

per Aravind K Raghwnandana Tangirala Balasubramanian

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No. 221268 DIN : 00628914 CIN : 00584548

Place: Chennai Place: Mumbai Place: Chennai

Date : July 06, 2023 Daje : July 06, 2023 ate : July 06, 2023
Balaji Swaminathan Ravishankar B
Chief Financial Officer Company Scoretary

Membership No. 08688

Place: Chennai Place: Chennai

Date : July 06, 2023 Date : July 06, 2023




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)

CIN:U74140TN2003PLCOS 1955

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Al amounis ave in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued. subscribed and fully paid No. of shares Amount
For the year ended March 31. 2023
Balance as on April 01, 2022 5.28.17.479 528.17
Add: Shares issued during the year 134,988 1.35
Balance as on March 31, 2023 5,29.52.467 529.52
For the yvear ended March 31, 2022
Balance as on April 01, 2021 5,28,17,479 528.17
Add: Shares issued during the year - =
Ralance as on March 31, 2022 5.28,17.479 528.17
(b) Other equity
Particulars Retained Capital Securities Employee Taotal

Earnings redemption Premium Stock Options

reserve Reserve

As at March 31, 2021 1,387.06 20.75 559.43 34.05 2,001.29
Add: Profit for the year 369.39 = & = 369.39
Employee stock options provided (Refer Note 39) - - 231 2.3]
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (17.28) = = (17.28)
As at March 31, 2022 1,739.17 20.75 559.43 36.36 2,355.71
Add: Profit for the year 32411 - - - 12411
Premium on issue of shares for consideration other than cash - - 42.52 # 42.52
Other Comprehensive Tncome/(Loss) 11.88 = = E 11.88
Employee stack options provided (Refer Note 39) - = = 11.72 11.72
As at March 31, 2023 _ 207516 20.75 601.95 48.08 2,745.94

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Standalone Financial

Statements

For S.R. Batliboi & Assvciates LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
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per Aravind K

Partner

Membership No. 221268

Place: Chennai
Date : July 06. 2023

For and on behall of Board of Directors
Updater Services Limited
(Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)

M
y Chidambaram
Raghunandana Tangirala Balasubramanian
Managing Dircctor Director

DIN : 00628914

Place: Mumbar
w%. 2023
Balaji Swaminathan
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Chennan
Date : July 06, 2023

DIN : 00584548

Place: Chennai
Date : July 06, 2023

: e Ae
Ravishankar B

Company Secretary
Membersh;» No. 08688

Place: Chennai
Date : July u6, 2023




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Liniied)
CIN:UT4140TN2003PL.CO51955

Standalone Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amonnts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless othervise stated)

Particulars

Notes Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

Profit before tax 378.54 367.33
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortization expense 151.50 54,17
Finance costs 124.12 44 56
Finance income (47.00) (60.79)
Fair value changes in Liability payable to promolers of acquired subsidiary 2143 40.20
Fair value gain on financial Insutruments at FVTPL {145.78) -
Impairment for doubtful trade receivables and contract assets ] 37.65
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary no longer required written back . {18.94)
Impairment on loans to related parties and other advances 3558 3867
Lease lLiability write back on termination (1.43) ~
Provision/Liability no longer required written back (56.05) (30.46)
(Profit)/Loss on sales of property, plant and equipment (1.06) 854
Gain on buy back of Company's Investments in Subsidiary z (22.50)
Bad debts written off - 0.67
Expected credit loss on reimbursement right of gratuity 11.64 4.57
Advances written off T 2.49
Unrealised Exchange differences (net) 0.10 017
Dividend Income (30.21) 2
Employee stock option expenses 310 231
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 464.48 468.64
Movements in working capital :
(Increase)/decreasc in trade receivables and contract assets (499.00) (404 .49)
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (55.94) (61.16)
(Increase)/decrease in non - financial assets (60.98) (12.53)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 59.71 974
Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities, current financial liabilities and provisions 286.75 382.84
Cash gencrated from operations 195.02 382.54
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (29.92) (43.64)
Net cash flow from eperating activities A 165.10 338.90
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, capital advance and capital work in progress (148.32) (319.63)
Investment in Subsidiaries (855.28) {710.46)
Loans given to subsidiaries (107.02) (63.95)
Proceeds from buy back of Company's Investments in Subsidiary - 33.55
Repayment of loan from subsidiaries 18.71 =
Investments in fixed deposits (2,943.96) (1,575.82)
Redemption/Maturity of fixed deposits 2,945.47 1,659.10
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 4.09 1.22
Dividends received from subsidiary company 30.21 -
Finance income 41.46 60.79
Net cash flow used in investing activities B (1,014.64) (915.20)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 303.99 2
Repayment of Long-term borrowings (47.92) .
Proceeds from short-lerm borrowings 10,486.28 8.822.31
Repayment of short-term borrowings (9,560.04) (3;35|_3 1
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities (7.64) (1.93)
Finance cost (106.13) (72.76)
Net cash {Tow from financing activities & 1,068.54 386.31
Net increase/(decrease; in cash and cash equivalents A+B+C 219.00 (189.99)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 13 21.64 211.63
240.64 21.64

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 12)




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)

CIN:U74140TN2003PLCO51955
Standalone Cash flow statement for the yvear ¢énded March 31, 2023
(Al amownts wre in Millions of Indian Rupees wnless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Farticulars Notes 31 March 2023 31 Maich 2022
Non cash investing and financing activities
Acquisition of Right of use assets (Refer Note 38) 47.04
43,87

Share issued to erstwhile promoters of acquired subsidiary (Refer Note 5{c))
Refer note 14 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of Standalone Financial Statements

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LILP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
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per Aravind K
Partner

Membership No. 221268

Place: Chennai
Date : July 06, 2023
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Chief Financial Officer
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Director
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Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
Notes to standalone Financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated]

I. Corporate information

Updater Services Limited (“the Company”) [Formerly Known as Updater Services Private Limited] was incorporated
on November 13, 2003.The standalone financial statement is for the year ended March 31,2023. The Company is a
limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India.
The registered office of the company is located at NO.2/302-A, UDS Salai, off Old Mahabalipuram road,
Thoraipakkam, Chennai. Updater Services Limited (Formerly Known as Updater Services Private Limited) is engaged
in providing facility management services like integrated facility management services to various industries such as
information technology, information technology enabled services, manufacturing, hospitality and other industries and
catering services, which includes industrial catering, and services at food courts.

Integrated facility management services include housekeeping, staffing, production support, mechanical and electrical
services, garden management, pest control and catering solutions.

The standalone financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors
on July 06, 2023

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of standalone financial statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements comprising the standalone Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023,
standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023, standalone cash flow statement for the year
ended March 31, 2023 and the standalone statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023 have been
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards, as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as amended and presentation and disclosure requirements of Division II of
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the standalone financial statements are consistent with those
followed in the preparation of the Company's annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

2.2 Summary of Significant accounting policies
a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or consumed in normal operating cycle
» I'eld primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting reriod, or
* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being cxchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
All cther assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

* It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

¢ It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

= It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after t

period




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
Notes to standalone Financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated]

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

b. Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Property, plant and equipment
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before such date is disclosed under capital work-
in-progress.

For depreciation purposes, the Company identifies and determines cost of asset significant to the total cost of the asset
having useful life that is materially different from that of the life of the principal asset and depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair
and maintenance expenditure, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred when recognition criteria are not met.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition
of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as
of April 1, 2017 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed

cost as of the transition date.

Depreciation

The Company, based on technical assessment made by experts and management estimates, depreciates certain items
of property, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value (WDV) method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows:

Asset Classification Estimated Useful Life | Useful lives as per Sch-II of

F o (Years) Companies Act, 2013 (years)
Plant and machinery* 5 15
Furniture and fittings 10 10
Office equipment 5 5
Vehicles 8 8
Computer and accessories 3 3
Building 30 30

*The Company is using useful life different from the life prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies act based on _
technical estimate by expert. The Plant and Machinery are used more than one shift and based on the nature of assets
and Industry of the Company, such assets can be used for a period of 5 years.

Leasehold Improvements are depreciated over the leasehold period or useful life estimated by managemen
is lesser.



Updater Services Limited (Formerly krnown as Updater Services Private Limited)
Notes to standalone Financial statcments for Year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated]

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

c. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition.
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted
for on a prospective basis. The amortisation expense on intangibie assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Costs incurred towards purchase of software are amortized using the straight-line method based on management’s
estimate of useful lives of such software, or over the license period of the software, whichever is shorter.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of intangible assets recognised as of April 1, 2017 (the
transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition

date.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gain or loss arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company's intangible assets is, as follows:

Asset Classification Useful Life | Amortisation method Internally generated or
(Years) acquired
Software Finite — 3 years Amortised on a straight-line | Acquired
basis over the life

d. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate thai reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and tnh= risks specific to the acset. In
determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriaie valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared
scparately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets
and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods
covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a
steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth
rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the ser v:ces mdusmcs or country or countries in whi
the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used. N 5




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
Notes to standalane Financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated]

Impairment losses including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After
impairment, depreciation / amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining

useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation / amortization, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and

loss.
e. Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company derives revenue primarily from Integrated Facility Management services. Further, it also provides
training and skill development services under the workforce management. Revenues from customer contracts are
considered for recognition and measurement when the contract has been approved by the parties to the contract, the
parties to contract are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is legally

enforceable.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services (“performance obligations™) to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company has received or expects to receive in exchange for
these products or services (“transaction price”). Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being
made. When there is uncertainty as to collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is

resolved.

The contract with customer for Integrated Facility Management services, generally contains a single performance
obligation and revenue is measured at the transaction price of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
The Company’s contracts may include variable consideration including discounts and penalties which are reduced
from revenues and recognised based on an estimate of the expected pay out relating to these considerations (expected
price concessions). Revenue is adjusted for expected price concessions based on the management estimates.

Revenue from Integrated Facility Management services (Supply of Manpower) is recognised over time since the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits. The invoicing for these services is either based on cost
plus a service fee or fixed fee model depending upon the contract with customer

Revenue from training and skill development services are recognised over time based on satisfaction of specific
performance criteria included in contractual arrangements with customers. The Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements sice it is the primary obligor and has pricing latitude which establishes
- control efore transferring products and services to the. customer. The Company’s receivabics are rights to

consideration that are unconditional.

If contractual unconditional right to consideration is dependent on completion of contractual obligations including
right to receive the reimbursement of gratuity cost from the customers, then such assets are classified as contract assets.

Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is the tax collected on
value added on the services and commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded

from revenue,

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the unconﬁii

when shareholders approve the dividend.
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Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “Finance income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Contract balances

(i) Contract assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the

Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Upon completion of the service period and acceptance by the customer (generally by confirming the attendance
records), the amount recognised as contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of financial

assets in section (f)(iv).

(ii) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the

passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due).

(iii) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before
the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilitics are recognised as revenue when the Company

performs under the contract.

(iv) Refund liabilities
A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some, or all of the consideration received (or receivable)

from the customer. The Company’s refund liabilities arise from customers’ right of return and volume rebates. The
Company updates its estimates of refund liabilities (and the corresponding change in the transaction price) at the

end of each reporting period.
f. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any confract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as sub: >quently measured at amortised cost, fair value ) Lougb

other compichensive ir.come (OCI), and fair value through proiit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do
" not contain a significant financing component o: for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the
Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are
measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section (e) Revenue

from contracts with customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give
rise toicash flows that are “solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This
_asseés'ncnt is referred to as the SPPi test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that

(f a;c J}thﬁPnPT are clasmfud and mwasured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespeciive of the business m dc] “
[|
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The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash
flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a
business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial
assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both

holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains
and losses (debt instruments)
Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(i) Financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost:
* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows:

and
+ the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments on

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:
+ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and

selling financial assets; and
* the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment.

(ii) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying

amount on initial recogni:ion. .
Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as

at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other Income” line item.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVYTPL)

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criieria are measured at FVTPL. Investments
in Mutual funds are measured at FVTPL.,

Fmancxai assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
/ -arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss i mcorpo ates
_any dl\héend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the “Other Income” line item. e
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(iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. Provision
for ECL is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive
income. It is the Company’s policy to measure ECLs on financial assets on a 12-month basis. However, when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the allowance will be based on the lifetime ECL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company determines whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If in subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-

month ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expenses in the statement
of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L.

(v) De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing

for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

(vi) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets
which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing
those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first

day of the imnediately next renorting p~riod following the change in business medel.

(vii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
1) Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.
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2) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

(viii) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method or at
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised
in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability
and is included in the ‘Other income' line item.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company that are designated by the Company as at
FVTPL are recognised in profit or loss.

(ix) Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held—for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost

at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently
measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not
capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the “Finance Costs™ line item.

(x) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(xi) De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled, or have expired, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not
attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the orjginal financial
liaility and the recognition of a new financi~l liabiliiv. The difference between the carrying amount of the financigl
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

The Company has applied the de-recognition requirements. of financial liabilities prospectively for transactions
occurring on or after April 01, 2017 (the transition date). == :

(xii) Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

N,
The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and-— "~
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derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial
assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered into and continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt or
delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the Company’s expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are

held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for
the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the
hedge item aftects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in
the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:
Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment
Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign
currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to
which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective and strategy for

undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being
hedged, and how the Company will assess whether the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness
requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined). A
hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

« There is an economic relationship’ between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.
* The effect of credit risk does not ‘dominate the value changes’ that result from that economic relationship.

* The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that
the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Company actually uses to hedge
that quantity of hedged item.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

(i) Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance costs.
The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying
value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance costs.

For fair value helges relating to items canied at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value is amortised
through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the EIR method. EIR amortisation may begin as
soon as an adjustment exists and no later than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair
value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item, the subsequent cumulative change in the
fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recogmsecl as an asset or liability with a
corresponding gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. —= -




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
Notes to standalone Financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated]

(it} Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the Effective portion of cash
flow hedges, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Effective
portion of cash flow hedges is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the
cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item.

The Company uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions
and firm commitments, as well as forward commodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commodity prices.
The ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised in finance costs and the ineffective portion
relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other income or expenses.

The Company designates only the spot element of a forward contract as a hedging instrument. The forward element is
recognised in OCI.

The amounts accumulated in OCI are accounted for, depending on the nature of the underlying hedged transaction. If
the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in
equity is removed from the separate component of equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of
the hedged asset or liability. This is not a reclassification adjustment and will not be recognised in OCI for the period.
This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability subsequently
becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as reclassification
adjustment in the same period or periods during which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued, the amount that has been accumulated in OCI must remain in
accumulated OCI if the hedged future cash flows are still expected to occur. Otherwise, the amount will be immediately
reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow occurs,
any amount remaining in accumulated OCI must be accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying

transaction as described above.

(iii} Hedges of 2 net investment

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation, including a hedge of a monetary item that is accounted for as part
of the net investment, are accounted for in a way similar to cash flow hedges. Gains or losses on the hedging instrument
relating to the effective portion of the hedge are recognised as OCI while any gains or losses relating to the ineffective
portion are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. On disposal of the foreign operation, the cumulative value of
any such gains or losses recorded in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit and loss (as a reclassification

adjustment).

(xiii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

g. Leases _ ' \

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and

leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

7 > = nght-of-use assets
(zz/ The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the u
| Cleeavailabl | for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated deprec:lat:on a
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losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a written-down value basis over the shorter
of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

mset Classification Estimated  Useful Life
(Years)
Building 1 -5

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (d) Impairment of

non-financial assets.

ii. Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease

payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment

occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease
term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used
to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset (see

Note 38).

iii. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of Buildings and Machinery
and Equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). Tt also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office
equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are

recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor
Leases in which thc Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an

asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carryitg amount of
the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised

as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic

rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.
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h. Retirement and other employee benefits

i. Compensated absences

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as
a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as non-current
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such non-current compensated absences are provided for based on the
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Remeasurement actuarial gains / losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

ii. Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

i. Gratuity obligations

Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is a defined benefit obligation. The Plan provides payment
to vested employees at retirement, death or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employee’s salary and the tenure of employment with the Company. The Company provides the gratuity benefit
through annual contribution to Updater Services Limited (Formerly Known as Updater Services Private Limited) -
Employee benefit scheme. Under this scheme the settlement obligation remains with the Company although the LIC
administers the scheme and determines the contribution premium required to be paid by the Company. The cost of
providing benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end using the projected

unit credit method.

In addition to the above, the Company recognises its liability in respect of gratuity for employees (where customer
reimburses gratuity) and its right of reimbursement as an asset. Employee benefits expense in respect of gratuity to
employees and reimbursement right is presented in accordance with Ind AS — 19,

Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit
or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement is not reclassified to

profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and the

date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company

recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:-

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs and
- Net interest expense or income.

ii. Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no bm )
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable o, \
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provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to
the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable
to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset
to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

i. Taxes

Current income tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax charge or credit during the year. Current income

tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

* In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is probable evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement”
asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal

tax during the specified period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and written off to the extent that it is no
longer probab'e that sufficient taxable profit wili be available to a'low all er part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction

either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities ai_:e offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off cu
against current tax liabilities.

Chennai J
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j- Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant
relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts
and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying
asset i.e., by equal annual instalments. When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related
institutions, with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is
regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received.
The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

The Company is availing of benefits under a government scheme - Pradhan Mantri Rojgar Protsahan Yojana (PMRPY)
wherein the Central Government is paying the employer’s contribution towards Employee Pension Scheme / Provident
Fund in respect of new employees meeting specified criteria. The same is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed (Refer Note 29).

k. Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted
for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and

the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest:

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value,-maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the Company. At each reporting date, the Company
analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as
per the accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. Other fair value
related disclosures are given in the relevant notes (Refer Note 46).

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

(Refer Note 47).

m. Segment reporting

The Management monitors the operating results of its business as a single primary segment “facility management
service” for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. The business of
the Company falls under a single primary segment i.e., 'facility management service' for the purpose of Ind AS 108.
The Managing Director of the Company has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM), he
evaluates the company's performance, allocate resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of
the Company into two segments viz. ‘Integrated Facility Management Services’ and ‘Business Support Services’.

n. Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

o. Provisions

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that r ﬂec(s
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When dlscou.ntmg is used, the increase in the provisio ﬁé

passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
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Onerous Contract
If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as

a provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises any
impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company cannot avoid
because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which
is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. The cost of
fulfilling a contract comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract (i.e., both incremental costs and an allocation

of costs directly related to contract activities).

If it is no longer probable that the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic
benefits expected to be received under it, the provision shall be reversed

p. Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets

Contingent liability is disclosed for,

(i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or

(1) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not

recognised in the standalone financial statements.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Standalone financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

q. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in financial liabilities in the balance sheet.

r. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

s. Share-based payments
Employees (iz~luding senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the forin of share-based payments.

whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an

appropriate valuation model. Further details are given in Note 39.

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the
_"exiteﬁt':fq.: which the vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity in 4
-/ that will ﬁl-ii'mately vest. The expense or credit in the statement of profit and loss for a period represents t &
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in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in employee benefits
expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value
of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Company’s best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant
date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are
considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to
an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service
conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as
vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
and/or service conditions are satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value
of the unmodified award, provided the original vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured
as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based
payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the
counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings

per share.
t. Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates, i.e., the “functional currency”. The standalone financial statements

are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchan ge
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation
of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recogznition of the gain or loss on the change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translatiox differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCl, or
profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of
it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date
of the transaction is the date on which the Company initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Company
determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

u. Contingent Consideration

Anycqntlngenl consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisifi

r@ontingéﬁt'ﬁonsideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial instrument and within the sco
lizs! Chennaj j;h
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109 Financial Instruments, 1s measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss inn accordance
with Ind AS 109. If the contingent consideration is not within the scope of Ind AS 109, it is measured in accordance
with the appropriate Ind AS and shall be recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not re-measured at subsequent reporting dates and subsequent its settlement is accounted for within equity.

v. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023
dated March 31, 2022 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from April 1, 2022.

i.  Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37.

The amendments to Ind AS 37 specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous
or loss-making. The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”. The costs that relate directly to a contract to
provide goods or services include both incremental costs for example direct labour and materials and an allocation of other
costs directly related to contract activities for example an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant
and equipment used in fulfilling that contract. General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are
excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated
the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.

ii. Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103
The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAI's “Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial

Statements under Indian Accounting Standards™ with the reference to the “Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
under Indian Accounting Standard™ without significantly changing its requirements.

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business Combinations to avoid the
issue of potential ‘day 2” gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind
AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, if incurred separately.
The exception requires entities to apply the criteria in Ind AS 37 or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, respectively, instead
of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the acquisition date.

The amendments also add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify for recognition at the
acquisition date.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no contingent assets, liabilities
or contingent liabilities within the scope of these amendments that arose during the period.

iii. Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind AS 16

The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over
the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs

considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The amendments does not
have a material impact on the Company.

iv.  Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the *10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified financial

liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees include only those paid or

received between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender o ﬂféﬁ(ﬂm‘\
7_/__/\\: o\
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The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022. The amendments does not
have a material impact on the Company.

V. Ind AS 41 Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements

The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of Ind AS 41 that entities exclude cash flows for taxation when
measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of Ind AS 41.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. The amendments had no
impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have assets in scope of Ind AS 41 as at the reporting date.
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3 Property, plant and equipment

_ Plant and Furniture Office L Comyj and Leaschold
Particulars Building 2 5 Vehicles . z Total
machinery and fixtures cquipments accessorics improvements
Gross Carrying amount / Deemed Cost
At April 01, 2021 17.76 228.03 10.27 10.34 13.21 28.10 7.02 34,73
Additions - 39.14 0.22 0.34 156,25 §.5% - 204 53
Disposals 3 {78.93) (0.12) (3.09) (1.48) (15.56) 16.02) (105.20)
At March 31, 2022 17.76 188.24 10.37 7.59 167.98 21.12 1.00 __TGW
Additions - 95.55 - 0.57 132,69 11.67 . 240,48
Disposals - (32.74) (2.38) 10.78) (1.39) {5.34) - (42.63)
As at March 31,2023 17.76 251.05 7.99 7.38 299.28 27.45 LO0  GiLe1
Accumulated Depreciation
At April 01, 2021 5.29 170.05 4.81 8.32 896 22.89 6.23 226.55
Charge for the period .18 3149 111 1.04 14,32 4.68 .30 54.12
Disposals = (71.32) (0.05) (2.72) (1.28) (14.36) (5.72) (95,45)
At March 31, 2022 647 130.22 5.87 6.64 22.00 13.21 081 18522
Charge for the period 1.07 49.45 141 0.67 73.61 801 0.11 134.33
Disposals - (30.46) (2.25) (0.74) (1.23) (4.92) : (39.60)
As at March 31, 2023 7.54 149.21 5.03 6.57 94.38 16.30 092 27995
Net Block
As at March 31, 2023 10.22 101.84 2.96 0.81 204,90 11.15 0.08 33196
At March 31, 2022 11.29 58.02 4.50 0.95 145.98 7.91 0.19 22884
Note:

Cash credit, Working Capital Demand Loan ,Short term revolving loan are secured by first pari-passu charge on certain moveable assets. Term loan is secured by charge on certain
mavable Fixed assets of the company and second charge on current assets of the company (Refer Note 21)

4A Capital work in progress (CWIP)

Particulars Amount
At April 01, 2021

Add: Addition -
Less: Capitalized -
As at September 30, 2021 -
Add: Addition 18.47

Less: Capitalized -
At March 31, 2022 18.47
Add: Addition -
Less: Capitalized (18.47)

As at March 31, 2023 -

There are no overdue or temporarily suspended Capital Work In Progress

Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

Pasticulars As at March At March 31,
31,2023 2022
Projects in progress (In Transit)
Less than | year - 18.47
1-2 years = =
2-3 years - =
More than 3 years - -
Total - 18.47

4B Intangible assets

Particulars Computer Tatal
software

Gross Carrying amount / Deemed Cost

At April 01, 2021 3.58 3.58

Additions - -

Disposals - -

At March 31, 2022 3.58 3.58

Additions - -

Disposals - - .
As at March 31, 2023 358 158 s
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Accumulated Amortisation

At April 01, 2021
Charge for the Period
Disposals

At March 31, 2022
Charge for the period
Disposals

As at March 31, 2023

Net Black
As at March 31, 2023
At March 31, 2022

ts for the vear ended March 31, 2023

3.38 3.38
0.06 (.06
344 344
0.08 0.08
352 352
0.06 0.06
0.14 0.14

This space has been intentionally lefi blank
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5

A

Investments Asal A at
A1st March 2023 st March 2022

MNon-current investments
Investments at Cost
U Leyuity i in subsiduarics
Athena BPO Private Limived 143774
57,584 (March 31, 2022 Nal) equuty shares of 2 100 cach tully paid up
Denive Indu Private Limited 1.3197.45 75315
96,606,329 (March 31. 2022: 96.66.329) cquity shares of 2 10 each fully paid up
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 4EK.012 4K4.02
383,710 (March 31, 2022: 3,65.935) Equity Shares of 2 10 cach, fully paid up
Washroom Hygiene Concepts Private Limited [BLRU 188.06
97,148 (March 31. 2022: 97,148} Equity Shares of T 10 cach, fully paid up
Fusion Foods India Private Limited 142500 142,20
17.401 (March 31, 2022; 17.401) equity shares of 2 10 each fully paid up
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited i 64 GH.64
I 8.883 (March 31, 2022: 18.8%3) equity shares of 2 100 cach fully paid up
Stanworth Management Private Limited 57 26,32
17,32,000 {March 31. 2022: 17,32.000) equity shares of 2 |0 cach fully paid up
Gilebal Flight Handling Services Private Limited 32 119
8,325 (March 31, 2022: 7.000) equity shares of T LU cach fully paid up
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 100 1.00
99,999 (March 31, 2022: 99.999) equity shares of 2 10 each fully paid up
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited Lud 1.00
99,999 (March 31, 2022: 99,999) equity shares of T 10 cach fully paid up
Imegrated Technical and Siaffing Solutions Private Limited wio [INIY)
9,999 (March 31, 2022: 9.999) equity shares of T 10 each fully paid up

[IN1] 010

Updater Services (UUDS) Foundation
9,999 {March 31, 2022: 9.999) equity shares o 2 10 each fully paid up

FER o
3,782.34 1.669.7%
St

Current -
Non Current 378238 1,669,78
Aggregate value of unguoted investments® 3,782.38 1.669.78

*Impairment on aggregate value of investment for the vear ended 31 March 2023 and March 31 2022 is Rs.Nil

Nores:

a) Athena BPO Private Limited - During the year ended Mareh 31, 2023, the Company has acquired 57% equity ownership in Athena BPO Private Limited ("Athena”) at an investment of 2 143774 Million as
cquny '{her capital. Athena is in the business of providing business process outsourcing (BPO), Investment recorded during the year includes 2 586.74 Million on account of obligation ta purchase future share.
to Sharcholder's Agreement besween the Company and the erstwhile promoters of Athena, (Refer Nowe 23)

-1 F

b} Denave India Private Limited - During the year ended March 31. 2022, the Company had acquired 52% equity ownership in Denave India Private Limited ("Denave”) at an investment of § 629.96 millions as
cquaty share capital. Denave is primarily engaged in the business of providing Sales Enablement & Other support and staffing services o various industries. Investment ded during the previous year ended
March 31, 2022 inchades an amount of Rs. 123.2 millions of put option lisbility on account of option to purchase additional shares i future pursuant to Sharholder's Agreement between the Company and the

erstwhile promoters of Denave,

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company is under #n oblig to buy additional 24% hip {such shares will be acquired subsequent to March 31. 2023} in Denave India Private Limited as per
the share purchase agrement entered with the of acyuired subsidary. Basis the same. the Company has recorded additional i g to Rs. 665,80 million. In addition, the derivative option
for the halance acquisition has been d and the ponding fair value change has been accounted in the Profit and loss statement. (Also refer notes 23 & 27)

¢} Matrix Business Services India Private Limited ("Matrix") - During the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company has acquired 75% equity ownership in Matrix Buimcs.s Services !I‘ldﬁ I‘nva[: Limited

("Matrix") by investing a total of T 391.50 Million as cquity share capital. Matrix is primarily engaged in the busi of providing assurance services, claims processing, includi il kp |
verifications checks and product and precess audits inter alia of warchouses, depots. dlslnbu!ors and distribution centres, retail points and outlets and franchisees. Investment recorded dunne lhc pﬂ.‘\'lcus years
includes 2 96,52 Million on account of obligation 1o purchase future share, 2N to Sharcholder's A L the Company and the ersiwhile promoters of Matrix. During the year ended

March 31, 2022 the company has acquired 12.5% Equity ownership in Matrix, out of tcl!al abligation of future purchase of shares,

During current year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had entered into an addend with hil for acquisition of remaining equity shares {of Tranche 111 - 52,276 equity shares), wherein the
erstwhile promoters has participated in the buyhack offer extended by Matrix vide letter dated Seph.mhcr 19, 2022 for 34,500 equity shares. Subsequently. the Company has acquired 8,888 equity shares of
Matrix by paying a consideration of 2 43.87 Million and for balance equity shares, the Company has allotted 134,988 equity shares of UDS for consideration other than cash to the erstwhile promoters of Matrix
aggregating Lo 243,87 Million by way of preferential all in licu of acquisition of the balance 8,888 equity sharcs of Matrix.

d) Global Flight Services Private Limited ("GFHSPL"): During the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company entered into an agreement with the erstwhile promoters of GFHSL 1o acquire further 1,325 Shares
(13.25% stake) in Gilabal Flight Handling Services Private Limited for Rs. 29.81 Million. Further, as per the agreement, the Company will be under an obligation (o acquire additional 875 shares which are
subject 1o achievement of the performance condition specified in the agreement for the financial year 2025-26. GFHSPL is ged in the busi of Flight Handling, Ground Handling and Facility Management
Services including House Keeping, Manpower Recruitment, Security and Maintenance services for Airlines, Business and Industrial Undertakings.

Loans Non-current Current
(At Amortised Cost) As at As at As at As at
st March 2023 31st March 2022 315t March 2023 31st March 2022
(Considered good, Unsecurcd unless stated otherwise)
Leans to related parties #
- considered good 109,24 65.98 x50 2,54
= credil impaired 158.45 113.36 - -
267.69 179.34 2.50 2.54
Less: Impainment on loans to related parties (158.45) (113.36) - -
109.24 6598 1.50 2.54
Loans to employees
- considered good - - 362 504
= credit impaired - - 341 341
= - 7.03 £45
Less: Impairment for doubtfisl loans - = (3.41) {3.41)
m = 3.62 5.04

109.24 65.98 6.12
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# Disclosure required under Sec 186(4) of the Companies Aet 2013

Below are the loans given by the Company 16 its subsidiaries ©

= Asat Asat
Name of the loanee Rate of Interest Secured/ unsecured st Mareh 2023 315t March 2022
Wymwy Technologies Private Limited * ORI Unsecured 138345 (i3ss
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited ** 950 Unsecured 14124 65,77
StanWorth Management Private Limited 9.50% Unsecured 250 257
270.19 181.87
Below are the Corporate Guarantees given by the Company on behalf of its subsidiaries St
. As at Asat
Particulars 35t March 2023 315t March 2022
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 20.00 -
Swnwaorth Management Private Limited 15.00 ]
Fusion Foods and Cataring Private Limited 3w =
T5.00 2

* The Non-Current Loan will be paid in instalments of 25%, for 4 years starting from FY 2024-25. In view of continuing losses, negative net worth and current asssessment of Wimwy's ability 10 repay such loan,

the Company has made a provision for the fing loans receivable at March 31, 2023 and March 31. 2022 respectively.
** The Man-Current Loan will be paid in instalments of 25% for 4 years starting from FY 2024-25,
Asat As at
3ist March 2023 31st March 2022
Amount of loan or  Percentage to the tatal Amount of lyan vr Percentage to the
advance in the Loans and Advances in advance in the total
Type of borrawer nature the nature of loans nature Loans and
ol loan outstanding ol loan outstanding Advances in

the nature of loans

Promaoters - 0% - 0%,
Directors = 0% z 0%
KMPs = 0% - 0%
Related parties (hefore impairment} 27019 100% L8188 100,
7 Other financial assets Non-current Current
As at As at Asat Asat
31st March 2023 31 March 2022 F1st March 2023 st March 2022
(Al Amaortised Cost)
{Considered good, Unsecured unless stated otherwise)
Retention Depasits
- considered good 0.20 334 = -
- eredit impaired (.60 0.59 - %
.80 393 2 Z
Less: Impairment for doubtful deposits. (0,60} (0.59) - 3
0.20 334 - =
Security Depaosits
= considered good 17.02 2247 36,09 37.5%
- credit impaired - - 14.76 6.46
17.02 2247 5085 44,04
Less: Impai for doubtful deposit - ~ 114.76) 16.46)
17.02 2247 36.09 37.58
Rental deposits
- considered good 13.34 173 35.57 10,65
- credit impaired 3.08 2.70 - %
16,42 6,43 35.57 30.65
Less: Impairment for doubtful deposits {3.08) (2.70) - &
13.34 373 3557 3065
Advances recoverable in cash
- considered good - - 0.93 .13
- credit impaired - - 0.31 290
1 - 1.24 4.0
Less: Imy for doubiful ad - - (031} {2.90)
- - 0.93 1.13
Interest accrued and not due on bank deposits - - 0.86 1.53
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
- Margin Money deposits with banks # 3012 28.68 - =
- in bong term deposits with maturity more than 12 months - .00 - =
At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Call/Put Option asset [Refer Note 5{A)(b)) - - 4330 "
Other financial assets - - A6l -
60.68 65.22 ]25.3!_ 70.89

# Fixed deposits are under lien with various banks with respect to guarantees issued to tﬁ'ird'peniuq,

B Non-current tax assets (net) Non-Current
.' — As at As at
| | = 1315t March 2023 31st March 2022
Advance income taxes 1,072.07 1,121.70
(657.95) (717.79)

Less: Provision for income taxes

414.12 403.91
—




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2003PLCOS 1955
MNotes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

(AN aameownty wee o Millions of Indivn Rupecs unfess othernise siated)

9 Other assers Non-currem Current
At Amortised Cost
( fik L) As at Asat As at Asat
31st March 2023 31 March 2022 Alst March 2023 3t March 2022
(Considered good, Unsecured unless stated otherwise)
Balance with govermment authorities {Refer Note 42 {a))
- considered good 5.6l 561 321 684
- credit impaired 2 = 416 416
5.6l 56l 3537 4100
Less: Provision for doubrful balance with government authoritics - (4.16) (4.1e)
5.61 s5.61 iLn 36,84
Capital Advance
- considesed good 16,10 192
- credit impaired 006 0D.95 -
R
16146 FH1RT - .
Less: Prowision for doubtful capital advances (0.06) (0:495) = =
S
16.10 o9z - =
Advances for supply of goods
- considered good - - 17.52
- eredit impaired - - 1438
= 3 Jrwo
Less: Provision for doubt{ul advances for supply ol goods ~ - 114.38)
- = 17.52 13.00
Advances o employees
- congidered good - 1744 871
- eredil impaired = = 24 2
- - 1903 10.72
Less: Provision for doubtful advances w emplovees - - 201 (2.01)
= = 17.04 8.71
Prepaid Expenses - - 3609 4235
Share issue expenses * = = 59,92
21.71 116.53 16184 100,90
* The Company has incurred share issue exy n 1 public issie of Equity Shares amounting to Rs. 59.92 Milliens (March 31, 2022 Rs. NILL. In accordance with Ihc Companies Atl’
A013 ("the Act™ ) and also as per the offer agreement entered benween Ihc unnpann.s :u'ul the selling sharcholders | the selling sharcholders shall reimburse the share issue expenses in 0 tive
shares offered for the sale. Accordingly, the company will recover the ion with the issue, on completion of Initial Public Offer (1PO), The entire amount h.n hu.n disclosed LLnd\,[ this
head.
n Contract Assets Non-currem Current
As at Asal Asat As at

Reiumbursement right of gratuity®

Alst March 2023

31 March 2022

3Alst March 2023

st March 2022

- considered good 219.93 186.81 15612 131.78
- eredit impaired - 10.55 2296 .
219,93 197.36 179,08 13198
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) (10.55) {22.96) 2
219.93 186.81 156.12 131,78
Unbilled revenue
- considered good - - 162,04 184,05
~ credit impaired - - 244 3.00
- - 164 48 187.05
Less: Provision for Estimated Price Concession (EPC) = = (2.44) 3.00)
- - 162.04 184,05
119.93 186.81 31816 315.83
Maovi t of Contract Assets duat Avat
ovement of Contract Asse 3st March 2023 3ist March 2022
Asat 1 April 502.65 440.02
Add: Addition during the year 24797 516.20
Less: billed during the year (186.93) (440.02)
Less: Provision for expected credit loss and Estimated Price Concession (2540 (13.55)
Asat 31 March 538.09 502.65
*Classified as contract assets as there is no fitional rght ta letion of ¢ Tigari The Comy has recog; 1 gratuity ability and reimbursement right

in respeet of employees where there is contractual right to receive reimbursement from cu.stomm's ptursuanl to paragraph 116 of Ind AS -

19, (Refer Note 37)




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known us Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TNIO0IPLCOS 1955

Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

Al amenins wee in Millions of fndian Rupees anless otherwise stoted)

11 A Trade Receivahles

(Al Amartised Cost)

Trade receivables .
Trade receivable from related parties (Note 44)

Security details

Considered good, Secured

Considered good, Unsccurcd

Trade Receivables which have significamt increase in credit risk
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

Considered good, Unsecured
Trade Receivables - eredit impaired

Trade receivables

As ut
st March 2023

As ut
3150 March 2022

T O T
1.N3787
62,72
2.100.54
2_1{HL 59 1,744 44
H5KS 11545
2.166.44 1,859.93
—
i21a) (1.7
(63 64 (113,661
165.85) (11545
2.100.59 1.744.48
S

No trade or other receivables are due from Directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Trade receivables are not-interest bearing and are generally on terms of (1o

For bal ferms and ¢

90 days based on the 1ype of the

Maovement for expected credit loss

Opening Balance
Provision for expected credil loss
Closing Balance
B Unbilled Receivables
(At Amortised ost)

Unbilled receivables**
- considered good
- credit impaired

Less: Provision for Estimated price concession

Total Trade Receivables (A+E)

Movement of Unbilled receivables

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: billed durmg the vear

Less: Provision for Estimated price concession

Closing Halance
**Classified as financial asset as right to consideration 15 unconditional upon passage of time

Asx at 31st Macch, 2023
Trade Receivables (Al Amortised Cost)

litions relating to related parties, refer Note 44

As ut As at
315t March 2023 A1st March 2022
1.79 248
.37 (0.69)
216 1.74
As at As at

31st March 2023 315t March 2022

771.89 620,14
A.H1 .00
TRLTO 626.14
(B.81) (60071

TT1.84 620,14
2.872.48 2.364.62
As at As at

3st March 2023 315t March 2022

62014 486.83
739.52 626.14
(578.96) (486.83)

(H81) (6,001
77189 620.14

Crutsinndiog for following periods from due date of payment

Current but

Less than 6 6 mosths - 1

Aove than 3

Particul ul L -3
) A wrs Unbilled not Aue avouths e 1 -2 years 2 - 3 yvenrs
(i)  Undispmted Trade Receivables -
TTL =18 503 = 2 2 H
Cosited L89 122906 50314 5329 17.43 0.71 012 _ET74.64
(3i) U 4 Trade Receivables - eradic &5 5 sy
Shpaed = - 24 6.53 izmn 1394 4.67 4500
(i) i Trade R ivalal = credit
Hopatied - - L.50 - 0.77 13,537 LE.60
JF71.89 .‘!,2%._(?.!)6 ﬁ{?-sﬂ 5882 I 4T 18.16 2,938.33
Ax at 31st March, 2022
Trnde Receivables (At Amortised Cost)
Ot s randi; for foll g periods from due date of payment
o b = v
Particulars Gawhted, Opmentiel Lesvdisns’ Cmomthssl g ol puigencs MOrSthaed Total
mof das months Year = Mears
{i} Undispared Trade Receivables - —
37 2 7
PR 62014 1.005.3 537.41 41.13 4479 17.53 0.5 2.366.41
(ii) Undi d Trade Receivables - credit
Spairei = - 7.21 26.68 3041 19.71 575 9046
(iii) Disg i Trade R 1 - credit o
impaired - - 6.86 0.03 2.66 1.49 12.16 2320
G20.14 1.005.37 652,18 67.83 77.86 35.73 17.96 2,480.07

Undisputed Trade receivables - Credit
TImpaired

Movement for Credit Impaired Trade Receivables

Undisputed Trade receivables - Credit
Impaired

As at 31st March,

As at 3lst March,

As at Alst March,

As at 31st March,

2023 1622 2023 2022
Opening Balance 290.47 4738 23.18B
Addition 15 44 $3.34 043
Deletion 60.82 0.26 5.01
Closing Balance 45.09 90 46 18 60




Updater Services Limited {Fornrerly Known as Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2003PLCO
Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
AN aimonsts ave in Millfons of Tndion Rupees wnless stherwise siated)

12 Cash and cash equivalents Asal Asat
3151 March 2023 31st March 2022
— 28t viarch 2022
{11 Bakinees with banks
- O current accounts 2464 2164
241164 21.64
For the purpose of statement of vashtlows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
O current accounts 24064 .64
Total Cash and cash equivalents 240,64 21.64
Non-current Current
As at As at Asat Asat
31st March 2023 31 March 2022 31si March 2023 st March 2022
13 Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents as above
Margin Money Deposit and carmarked balances with banks* - - R929 B3 l6
long term deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than = - 22,74
12 momhs
long term depasits under lien with maturity more than 12 manths in.az 3568 - =
Less: disclosed as part of Non-Current other financial assets (30.12) {35.68) - -
Total Bank balance uther than cash and cash equivalents - - §9.29 H5.90
—r
*Fixed deposits is under lien with various banks in respect of g issued to subsidiaries and third parties. The earmarked balances represent advinces received from Government for DDUGKY project und
advances received are utilsed only for the said project.
14 Changes in liabilities arising from financing sctivitics
As at March 31, 2023
P As at Ist New Leases/deletion and  Cash out Asatl
Particula )
articulars April 2022 Cash Inflows Interest Mows 31st March 2023
Borrowings 575.76 10, 788.28 120113 9. 718.04 1,765.48
Lease Liabilites 404 - 44,48 763 4149
As at March 31, 2022
Changes in liabilities arising from i ing activities
As at 1st Cash aut As at
Partic 3 h [nflow: :
ulars April 2021 Cash Inflows New Leases and Interest s 315t March 2022
Borrowings 114,76 R.B61.31 4439 844460 575,76
Lease Liahilites 6.56 - 304 3.56 4.64
15 Deferred tax asset (net) As at Asat

Deferred tax assets

Difference berween books halance and Tax balance of Praperty, plant and equipment
Provision for litigation

Impairment for doubiful advances and Loan

Impairment for doubtful debts and estimated price concession

Provision far gratuity

Pravision for compenseted absences

Expenses allowable on payment basis

Others

Deferred tax lability
Ind AS 116 - Lease Adjustments

Reconciliation of deferred tax (net):
Opening balance
Tax incomef{expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI

Closing balance

315t March 2023 _

Alst March 2022
== ATER ANEL

40.10 40,35
0.71 071
5647 40.37
37.59 P10.74
103.02 N2
14.55 15.32
96.02 7931
0.25 447
270 0.37
351.41 383.92
As at Asat
31st March 2023 31st March 2022
383092 33Tz
(28.53) 401949
{3.98) 5.8
35141 383.92

&
]
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Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Upaater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2002PLCO51955

Notes to standzlone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

16  Equity share capital As at 31 March  As ai 31 March

2023 2022
Authorised
7.50,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 5,30,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 750.00 530.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
5.29.52.467 (March 31, 2022: 5,28,17.479) equity sharez of Rs 10 each fully paid up 529.52 S28.17
529.52 528.17
a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 5,28,17.479 528.17 5,28,17.479 52817
Add: Shares issued during the year 1.34,988 1.35 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 5,29,52,467 529.52 5.28,17.47Y 528.17

b) Terms / rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled (o one vote per share. The
Company declares dividend in Indian Rupees. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the

ensuing Annual General Meeting,
In the event of liquidation of the Company. equity share holders will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

During the financial year 2016-17, the Holding Company has issucd equity sharcs to India Business Excellence Fund — 11 and India Busincss Excellence
Fund —IIA ("Investors"). The Investors have been provided with certain exit rights after a predetermined period (viz. IPO as defined in the share purchase

agreement) by the Holding Company and other Sharcholders.
During the year ended March 31 2023, the Company had issued and allotted 134,988 equity shares for consideration other than cash to the erstwhile
promoters of acquired subsidiary. Refer Note 5(¢)

c) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of

five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

As at March 31, 2023
As at March As at March As at March As at March As at March

Particulars 31,2023 31,2022 31,2021 31,2020 31,2019

(1) Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares
by capitalization of securities premium

(ii) Equity shares bought back by the company - =
(1i1) Aggregate number of Equity shares allotted as

fully paid up pursuant to contracts without 1.34.988 - -
payment being received in cash

As at March 31, 2022
As at March As at March As at March As at March As at March

Particul
FEHSRE 31,2022 31,2021 31,2020 31,2019 31,2018

(i) Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares

by capitalization of securities premium ’ )
(ii) Equity shares bought back by the company “ #
(iii) Aggregate number of Equity shares allotted as

fully paid up pursuant to contracts without - - -
payment being received in cash

d) Details of sharcholders holding more then 5% shares in the company

Name of shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Equity shares ot Rs. 10 each fully paid
Mr. Raghunandana 'v>ngirala . 1,55,87,702 29.44% 1,63,77,702 3L.0i%
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 1.62,37.705 30.66% 1,62,37,705 30.74%
Tangi Facility Sclutions Private L imited 1,11.73,440 21.10% 1,11,73,440 21.15%
India Business Excellence Fund - [1 28.89.161 5.46% 28,89.161 5.47%
India Business Excellence Fund — 11A 61,39,468 11.59% 61,39.468 11.63%

Shares reserved for issue under options
For details of shares reseived for issuz under the Share based payment plan of the company, please refer Note 39

Promaoter's Shareholding
As at 31 March 2023

Promoter Name No. of s.ha{-cs at Ehange during No. of shares af PR W% Bingeidiring
the beginning of the period the end of the Sl the period =
the period period
Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala 1.63.77,702 (7,50,000) 1,55,87,702 29.44%
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 1,62,37,705 - 1,62,37.705 30.66%

Tangi Facility Solutious Private Limited 1,11,73,440 - 1,11,73,440 21.10%




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2003PLCOS1955

Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

(AN amownis arve in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 Mareh 2022

Promoter Name No. of shares at No. of shares at
hs » duri [ . a ’ o
the begfnning of Change during s st the of Total o change during

s giriod the period périod Shares the period
Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala 1.63,77,705 (3) 1.63,77,702 31.01% 0%
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 1,62,37,705 - 1,62,37,705 30.74% 0%
Tangi Facility Solutions Private Limited 1.11.73.440 - 1.11,73.440 21.15% 0%

As per records of the company. including its register ot shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

Oth ity

er equity As at 31 March As at 31 March
2023 2022

Retained eamings 207516 1,739.17
Capital redemption reserve 20.75 20.75
Securities premium 601.95 559.43
Employee stock option reserve (Refer Note 39) 48.08 36.36
2,745.94 2,355.71

Retained earnings

Particulars Amount
At 1 April 2021 1,387.06
Add: Profit for the Year 369.39
Less: Other Comprehensive Loss (17.28)
At 31 March 2022 1,739.17
Add: Profit for the year 32411
Add: Other Comprehensive income 11.88
At 31 March 2023 2.075.16
Capital redemption reserve

Particulars Amount
At 1 April 2021 20.75

Changes during the Year -

At 31 March 2022 20.75
Changes during the Year .

At 31 March 2023 20.75

Securities premium

Particulars Amount
At 1 April 2021 559.43
Changes during the Year -

At 31 March 2022 559.43
Changes during the Year 42.52
At 31 March 2023 601.95

Employee stock option reserve

Particulars Amount
At 1 April 2021 34.05
Changes during the Year 231
At 31 March 2022 36.36
Changes during the Year _ 11.72
“At 31 March 2023 48.08

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i) Securities premium . ;
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(ii) Capital redemption reserve

The Company has recognised Capital Redemption Reserve on buy-back of equity shares from its retained earnings. The amount in Capital Redemption
Reserve is equal to nominal amount of the equity shares bought back. The Company can utilize the same for the purpose of issue of fully paid-up bonus

shares to its members.

(iii) Employee stock option reserve

The share options-based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under Employee stock option plan.
Under Ind AS 102, fair value of the options granted is to be expensed out over the life of the vesting period as employee compensation costs reflecting

period of receipt of service.

L3
(iv) Retained earnings _I'II Chen
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has eamed till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid| ta- 606 UJ?
shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans. net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement

Profit and Loss




Updater Services Limited (Formerly knows as Updarer Serviees Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2003PLCUS 1955

Notes to standalone i ial s for Year ended March 31, 2023

(Al wmennts are on Millions of Jnelion Rupees wunless othervive sutted)

] Provisions Non-current Current
As at 31 March Asat As at 31 March Asat
023 31 March 2022 023 31 March 2022
Provision for leave benelits - - R8T Gl RN
Prowisson for litigations - - 280 2RO
- - 6l1.67 6168
Non-current Current
19 Net Employee defined henefit liabilities Asat 31 March Asat As at 31 March Asal
2023 31 March 2022 023 31 March 2022
Pravision for gratuity ( Refer Nate 37A) 24243 230.94 SEL00 S0
Provision for gratuity - reimbursement employvees (Refer Note 378) 219.93 19736 123.20 94,42
462.36 428.30 173.20 144.42
20 Current tax labilitics (net} As at 31 March As at
2023 3 March 2022
Provision for income taxes (net of advance income Laxes) 4,14 9,14
9.14 914
21 Borrowings As at 31 March As at
023 31 March 2022
Non-Current Burrowings
Term Loan from banks (Secured) *=** 179,25
179.25 £
Current Borrowings As at 31 March As al
2023 31 March 2022
Current Maturities of Long Term Loans (sccured) **** TR.G3 -
Cash eredit from banks {secured) * - 376
Waorking capital loan {sccured) ** 1,155.41 572.00
Short Term Revolving Loan (secured) *** 35219 -
1.586.23 575.76

*The Company had uken cash credit having interest rte ranging from 6% to 24% p.a, (March 31, 2022 - 7% w0 13.70% p.a.). These facilities are repayable on demand
and are secured pnmanly by way of pari passu first charge on the current assets of the Company on both present and future and collateral by way of pari passu first
charge on the movable assets of the Company both present and future of the Company

** The Company had taken working capital loan from banks having interest rate ranging from 4.46% to 8.40% p.a. (March 31. 2022 - 4.46% 10 8.40% p.a.). These
facilities are repayable within 4 - 90 days and arc secured primarily by way of pari passu first charge on the current assets of the Company on both present and future
and eollateral by way of pari passu first charge on the movable assets of the Company.

*** The Company had taken a short term revolving loan with an interest rate ranging from 8.15% to 8.75% p.a. (March 31, 2022 - 8.15% to 8.75% p.a.). These facilites
are repayable within 12 months and are secured primarily by way of First Pari Passu Charge over Present and Future Current Assets (Inventory and Book Debt) & First
Pari Passu Charge on Movable Plant,Property & Equipment (excluding those exclusively charged to term lenders of the borrawer).

**** During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had taken a Term Loan facility with an interest rate ranging from 7.15% to .25% p.a. These facilitics are
secured by way of charge on certain movable fixed assets of the company and second charge on current assets of the company. This facility is repayable by way of 4%
equal monthly instalments. The amount repayable within the next 12 months is shown as current borrowings and the balance is shown as nen-current barmowings.

There was a breach in the financial covenants relating to the term foan and working capital demand loan facilities availed by the Company from 2 banks as at March 31,
2023, The Company has obtained a condonation sul to the financial year end for the breach of covenants applicable for the term loan and working capital

demand loan obtained rom the two banks, hence there have been no changes made Lo the classification of these loans,

The Summary of differences noted in quarterly statements filed by the company with banks are as below
As at 31 March 2023

Borrowings secured against current assets

Amount as per Amsantix
Quarterly Name of the " ; reported in the x
statement Period (Refer Note 1) Bank Actaint hooks af quarterly Biliereave
accounts

30-Jun-22 All Banks Debtor 2,721 48 3,046.41 (324.93))
HDFC, SCB,

30-Sep-22 DES, ICICI, Debtar 2.866.53 3.399.90 (533.37)
“Lotak

Z0-Sep-22 Ciy Debtor 2.860.53 3.386.60 (520.07)

31-Dec-22 All Banks uebtor 2,175.65 3,295.16 (1,115.5])

31-Mar-23 All Banks Debtar 2,872.48 2.944.43 (71.95)
HODFC, SCB, i

-22

30-Jun-22 DBS. Citi, Kotk Creditor 233.21 66 18 167.03

30-Jun-22 ICICT Creditor 233.21 - 233.21
HDFC. SCB, -

30-8ep-22 DBS, Citi, Kotak Creditor 27176 153.80 117.96

30-8cp-22 ICICI Creditor 271.76 - 271.76
HDFC, 5CBE

 Phag: : 3 b 5
31-Dec-22 DUS, Citi, Kotak Creditor 306.89 271.4% 3540
31-Dec-22 ICICI Creditor 306.89 - 306.82

HDFC, S5CB,

“Mar- + i i 2 2
31-Mar-23 DBS, Citi, Kotak Creditor 28867 348,92 (60.25)
31-Mar-23 ICIC] Creditor 288.67 - 288.67

HDFC, SCB,
22 g, ] 5
30-Jun-22 DRS. Citi, Kotak Sales 2,974 .45 2.975.50 (1.05)
30-Jun-22 ICICT Sales 2,974.45 29.755.00 (26.780.55)
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Notes to standaloae financial statements for Year ended Slarch 31, 2023
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Borrawings seeured against current assets (Coutinued )
| Amotint as per Amount as
Amou
Quarterly MName of the reporicd in the n
e £ haaks of
statement Period (Refer Note 1) Bank MEnt el quirrterly Differeince
accounts
HDFC,5CB

Sep- : ' Satles L 2305 L 1R 3
3-8ep-22 DBS. Cit, Kutak Sale ,230.53 G IRS40 411
30-5¢p-22 ICICI Sales 6.230.53 R 1 89400 [55.603.47)
31-Dee-22 All Banks Sales 0.672.04 GRA0LST {18.53)
3-Mar-23 All Banks Sales 1308542 12,981.21 10421
30-Jun-22 ICICI Purchases |00, 00 i1.361.76)
30-Sep-22 1CIct Purchases 5.495.00 (4.983.70)
31-Dee-22 1CICI Purchases 772.22 3649
31-Mar-22 ICICT Purchases 15275 (49.82)

HOFC, SCR. ; =

Jun-22 ing 1005 {

30-Jun-22 DRS. Cit, Kotk Borrawing 1.005.08 D000 LIS
B 30-Jun-22 ICICI Borrowing 1,0005.08 420,00 #3508
HDFC, SCH,

5 Ang 1,698 441,20 256,98
F-Sep-22 DES. Citl Bomowing I8 1.441.2 698
30-Sep-22 Kotk Homrowing 1.698. 18 1.084.00 61408
30-Scp-22 1CIC] Borrowing 169818 750.00 RELAE

HDFC, 5CB
A1-Dee-22 T ing 1,934, 1853, RiAl
1-Dee-. DEBS. Citi, Kotk Borrowing 01 6l
31-Dec-22 ICICT Bonowing 1.934.01 1.350.00 S840
31-Mar-23 Ciu, Kotk Bormowing 1,765.48 2,018.60 {253.12)
31-Mar-23 ;IE)BI:C_DBS. Borrowing 1.765.48 1.768.60 (3.12)
31-Mar-23 1CICT Borrowing 1.765.48 1.755.58 9.490

Nate
1. The Company has submilted quarterly returns 1o the banks in respect of borrowings taken against the security of current assets. These quarterly veturns are submutied

16 HDFC Bank, ICIC] Bauk, SCB Bank, Citi Bank, DBS Bank and Keotak Mahindra Bank.
2. The discrepancy in respect of debtors, creditors, sales for the period, purchases for the period and borrowings for the period were attributable to the Company’s
financial closure process being not fully completed at the time of filing quanterly statements and clencal errors at the time of filing retumns with banks

3. The Camaany has subsequent to year end, re-submitted the above statements to the respective banks in the month of July 2023

Asat 31 March 2022

: Amaount as per A"m"n.' o Difference
Quarterly L Name of the Account books of reported in the Gt Nnted
statement Period Bank quarterly
aceounts (below)
statement

30-Jun-21 Dicbior 1,737.85 2.414.39 -h76.54
30-5ep-21 Debtor 2,790.08 2,782.76 7.32
31-Dec-2i Dbtor 2,206.23 2.990.16 -TR3.93
A -Mar-22 Dichior 1,744 49 2.849.44 -1.104.95
30-Jun-21 Credit 22942 1 60,00 79.42
30-5ep-21 Creditor 135.06 160.(K) -24.94)
31-Dee-21 Creditor 191.23 16000 31.23
31-Mar-22 Creditor 248.38 16000 85,38
20-Jun-21 Sales 2,530.62 2,450.30 50.32
30-Sep-21 Refer Note | Sales 5,112.87 5,100.34 12.53)
31-Dec-21 (pelow) Sales 7.861.71 7.779.21 82.50
31-Mar-22 Sales 10,706.73 10.622.70 5403
30-Jun-21 Purcl 162.07 135.00 27.07)
30-Sep-21 Purchases 362,98 260.00 102.98
31-Dec-21 Purchases 546.27 320.00 22627
3 1-Mar-22 Purchases £22.03 320.00 502.03
30-Jun-21 Horrowing 364.98 194,10 170.88]
30-Sep-21 Borrowing 053.07 95.33 83774
31-Dec-21 Barrowing 94034 G94.04 B446.30)
31-Mar-22 Borrowing S70.00 57.00 513,00

Note

1. The Company has submitted the above quarterly statements wo HDFC Bank, 1CICI Bank, SCB Bank, Cit Bank, DBS Bank and Kotak Mahindra Bank

2. The discrepancy in respect of borrowings outstanding reported for the quarier ending September 30, 2021, December 30, 2021 and March 31. 2022, was attributable
ta clerical errars while the discrepancies in respect of debiors, creditors, sales for the period. purchases for the period for all the quarters and borrowings for quarter
ending June 3, 2021 were attributable to the Company's financial closure process being not fully completed at the time of filing quarterly statements, The Company has

(=

nn

beq 1o year end, re-submitted the above statements to the respective bask during December 2022,
Trade Payables As al 31 March As al
2023 31 March 2022

(At Amoriieed Cost)
Total owtstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer 37.69 2069
nute 40 tor details of dues [ micro and small enterprises)
Toral outs'anding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 25098 198.91
ETheIprises

288.67 219.60

— —
Dues to Related Parties (Refer note 44) 6GR.82 7251
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 219.85 147.09

28867 214.60
Trade payables Ageing Schedule As at 31 March 2023 MRS

Unbilled Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years £ viear = Total
£

Totai outstanding dues of micro cawerprises and small emerprises 3204 1429 21.29 0.67 0.80 .95 70.04
Tatal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro snterprises and small 60,42 29,87 9746 13.06 4.17 6,75 21L73
cnlerprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises = = - - 637 037
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small - - - 653 5.53
enterprises
Tutal 52.46 44.16 118.75 13.73 4.97 14.60 188,67

dj
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Nores to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023
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More than 3

Trad -ahles Ageing Schedule As at 31 M 21 a %
PR PSRRI DI RO Arth 2023 Unbilled Not Due Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
years
Toral vutstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1928 149 14.04 2% 127 (=l 3908
Total vunstanding ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 49,36 all2 4279 IR S0 7.70 172,75
CHICTPrISes
Disputed ducs of micro catemprises apd small enterprises - 037 n.7
Disputed dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and  smaill = = = - .50 St
enterprses
Tatal 68.64 63.61 56.83 8.96 6.27 15.29 219.60
Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:
Trade payshles are non-interest bearmg and are normally seitled on 3-day temis
For terms and conditions w th related paries, refer 1o Note 44
23 Other financial liabilities Non-current Current
Asat 31 March As at As at 31 March As at

2023 31 March 2022 2023 31 March 2022
At Amartised Cost
Capital creditors - - 3.30 22.52
Capital creditors 1o related partics - - 6,70 26
Employee benefits pasable - - 862.31 i B
Financial guaraniee obligation - - 0,17 -
Bonus payable 2 - 32935 313.11
Director fees payvable - - 072 .54
At Fair Value Through Profit or Loss(FVTPL)
Liability payable to promaters ol acquired subsidiaries | Refer Note 5A) 608.02 - Ti6.08 ¥7.73
CaliPu Option Liability | Reler Note 5A] - 123.20 - -

G802 123.20 1I933‘8-'| 1,203.93
24 Other current liabilitics Asat 31 March As at

2023 31 March 2022
Advance from customers 134 44.00
Stamtory dues and related liabilities™ 460.73 7L02
Other current liabilities 4873 3605

511.80 45117

*Statutory dues and related labilites includes PF, ESL PT, LWF, TDS & GST payable.

This space has been mientionally left blank
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Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2923
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25 Revenue from contracts with customers

Saie of services (A)

Other Operating Revenwe (B)
Rental Income on Equipments

Total (A+B)

Disaguregated revenue information

Type of services

Facility Management Services (including materials sales as part of composite service)
Catering Services

Others Services

Total revenue from contracts with customers

Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred over time

Contract Balances
Trade receivables (Refer Note 11)
Contract Assets ( Refer Note 10)

Contract Liabilities
Advance from customers®

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price:
Rewvenue as per contracted price

Adjustments:
- Estimated price concessions™®*

*#*The table gives the information about movement of the Estimated price concessions

At the beginning of the year
Created during the year
Utilised during the year

At the end of the year

*The table below gives the information about movement of contractual liabilities
Al the beginning of the year

Addition during the ycar

Billed during the year

Al the end of the year

26 Other income

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provision/Liability no longer required written back®

Commission income
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsia’ary no longer required written back **

Guin on buy back of Company's Investraents in Subi’ “ary
Bad debts recovered
Other non-operating income

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

13,031.34 LLG92 06
54.08 1466
13,085.42 10,706.72
12,666.77 10.541.43
65.63 22,48
524.34 414.42
13,256.74 10,978.33
13.256.74 10.,978.33
13,256.74 10,978.33
2,872.48 2.364.62
534.09 502.64
234 44.00
13,256.74 10,978.33
(171.32) (271.61)
13,085.42 10,706.72
3z4.56 21532
171.32 271.61
(412.36) (162.37)
83.52 324.56
44.00 75.89
1.88 1.68
(43.54) (33.57)
2.34 44.00
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3.19 0.32
57.48 3046
0.38 5

- 1894

- 22.50

- 350

47 004
62.52 75.85

*Includes reversal of impairment allowance amounting to Rs. 47.18 millions relating to certain receivables in respect of which management had estimated the recovery to be
the doubtful in the previous year. In the curvent year, post issuance of credit notes as per the relevant provisions of the Central Goods and Services Act, 2017 and other rules
thereunder, such impairmient allowance is no longer considered necessary and has accordingly been reversed in the current year.
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Notes to standal fi ial stat ts for Year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounis are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

** Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary no longer required written back

During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company had entered into Shareholder's Agreement with the Matrix Business Services India Private Limited and its ersiwhile
promoters, under which the Company has an obligation to purchase the remaining shares held by the promoters of such companics based on agreed methodology per the
purchase agreement. Accordingly. the Company has recognised a liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary for the present value of such future obligation bascd
on a best estimate available with the management amounting to Rs. 161.95 Million.

The Company has reassessed the Liability payable to promoters of Matrix Business Services India Private Limited during the year ended March 31, 2022 based on the actual
results available {(applying the agreed methodology) and accordingly reversed an amount of Rs. 18.94 Million. ]

] N N - Y ‘e
27 Fair value gain on financial Insutruments at FVTPL 11 Niz::(;;(;s 3 I\.\:';::i;iz
L
Fair value gain on financial instruments at FVTPL*® 145.78 |68
145.78 1.68
* It includes an amount of Rs. 14510 million (March 31, 2022: Nil} recorded as gain on the fair value change in the derivative option. Also Refer Note SA(b) for details.
. ) Year ended Year ended
28  Finance income 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest income - Bank depasits 20.73 1821
Interest Income on Loans to related parties 19.86 11.36
Interest income on income tax refund 6.41 31.22
Dividend Income 30.21 &
77.21 60.79
Year ended Year ended
29 Employee benefits expense 31 March 2023 31 March 22122
Salaries and wages 10,171.66 8.204 76
Contribution to provident and other fund (Refer note 37) 1.151.32 967,63
Less: Income from government grants# (170} (9.85)
Gratuity expense (Refer note 37) 68.79 56.74
Staff welfare expenses 41.55 20,07
Employee stock option expenses (Refer note 39) 3.10 231
11,434.72 9.331.16

#The company is availing of benefits under government scheme- Atnanirbhar Bharat Rozgar Yojana (ABRY) which provides incentive to employers for ereation of new

employment along with social security benefits post covid recovery phase .

The Company is availing this benefit from st October 2020 where both employee and

employer share of PF contribution or only employee's share of contribution is borne by the government basis the employment swrength and employees fulfilling the criteria

preseribed under the scheme.

Year ended

Year ended

A0 [ Fasinoany 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest on borrowings 113.19 44.01
Interest on lease labilities 122 0.55
Interest others 9.71

124.12 44.56

. e Year ended Year ended

1 D t d tizat
cpreciation and amortization expense 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment (Refer note 3) 134.33 54.12
Amortization of intangible assets (Refer note 4) 0.08 0.05
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (Refer note 38) 17.09 234
151.50 56.51

. ) - Year ended Year ended

32 Impairment Iosses on financiel instrument and contract assets 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Impairment on loans to related parties 45.09 37.04
Impairment on other advance 10.49 |.62
Impairment for doubtful trade receivables and contract assets # 37.65
Expected credit loss on reimbursement right of gratuity 11.64 4.57

67.22 80.88
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33

34

. e ’ s Year ended Year ended
' 5 . s 1} ] y
Fair Value changes in Liability Payable/Paid to promoters of acquired subsidiary 31 March2023 31 Mawch 2013
Fair Value changes in Liability Payable o promoters of acquired subsidiary® 2143 40,20
21.43 40.20

The Company has reassessed the Liability payable to promoters of Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited during the year ended March 31, 2022 based on the
actual results available (applying the agreed methodology) and accordingly accounted Rs. 12 million as Fair value changes in Liability payable w promoters of acquired
subsidiary during the year. Company has reassessed the Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary (Matrix Business Services India Private Limited) based on the
actual results available (applying the agreed methodology). Accordingly. the Company has recognised expense of Rs. 28.20 Million as a Fair value changes in Liability
payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary in previous year. i

During current year. the Company has reassessed the Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary (Athena BPO Private Limited) based on the actual resulis
available (applying the agreed methodology). Accordingly. the Company has recognised expense of Rs. 21.43 Million as a Fair value changes in Liability payable 10

promoters of acquired subsidiary.

Year ended Year ended
Other expenses 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Site maintenance expenses 521.65 ERTR]
Cleaning materials and consumables 340.09 24547
Canteen materials 48.20 21.21
Travelling and conveyance 48.15 36.01
Rent 29.82 34.07
Legal and professional fees 43.26 4518
Training expenses 55.39 39.02
Repairs and maintenance 34.61 24.83
Communication expenses 10.63 9.41
Rates and taxes 18.07 41.54
Bad debts written off i 0.67
CSR expenditure ~™" 6.68 6.91
Printing and stationery 7.51 6.11
Power and fuel 535 4.90
Payment to auditor *** 6.43 9.93
Non Executive Director’s remuneration 6.43 i
Director sitting fees - 210
Loss on Scrapping of Property, Plant and Equipment 2,13 8.86
Advances written of & 2.49
Exchange differences (net) 0.10 0.17
Miscellaneous expenses 8.90 3.62
1,193.40 924.40
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
*#% Payment to auditors
As auditors
Audit fees* 6.34 6.00
In other capacity
Other services ¥ 3.93
Reimbursement of expenses 0.09 5
6.43 9.93

*Audit fees (including reimbursement of expenses) for the vear ended 31. 2023 excludes amount of Rs. 13.57 million pertaining to services rendered in connection with
proposed IPO. Also refer Note 9

Ann Details of CSR expenditure

Consequent to the requirements of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required o contribute 2% of its average net profits during the
immediately three preceding financiz! years in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 6.68 6.91
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 6.68 6.91
¢) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2023 In Cash Yet to be Paid In Total
Cash
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset 6.68 - 6.68
(11) On purposes other than (i) above = ”: -
d) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2022 In Cash Yet to be Paid In Total
Cash

6.91 6.91

(1) Construction/acquisition of any asset
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above
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35

36

Income tax expense/| Credit)

The major components of Income lax expense arc
Profit and Loss Section

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge
Tax related to carlier years

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

Other Comprehensive income {OCI) Section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during in the year:
Re-measurement gains and (losses) on defined benefit obligations (net)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting Profit before income tax

Enacted tax rate in India

Profit before income tax muitiplied by enacted tax rate

Effects of:

Adjustment in respect of tax related to earlier years

Additional deduction under Income Tax based on employment generation

Income from Deemed Dividend w/s 2(22)(e ) - Loan by a subisidiary to another fellow
subsidiary

Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary re-measurement

Others

Net effective income tax

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 Muarch 2022

20063 54.51
5.27 (15.59)
28.53 (40.99)
54.43 (2.07)
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

(3.99) 5.81
(3.99) 581
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

378.54 367.33
25.17% 25.17%
95.27 42,45

5.27 {15.59)
(35.26) (70.50)
10.07 i
(31.33) 5.35
30141 (13.78)
54.43 (2.07)

Note : The company has clected to exercise the option permitted under section 115BAA of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the taxation laws (Amendement)
ordinance, 2019, Accordingly, the company has recognized provision for income tax and deferred tax for the year basis the rate prescribed under that section,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax relates to the following:

Difference between books balance and Tax balance of Property, plant and equipment
Impairment for doubtful advances and Loan

lmpairment for doubtful debts and estimated price concession

Provision for gratuity

Provision for leave benefits

Expenses allowable on payment basis

Others

Ind AS 116 - Lease Adjusiments

Net Deferred assets/(liabilites)

Reconcilation of defered tax liabilites(net)

Opening balance )

Tax Income/(Expenses) during the vear recognised in profit or loss
Tax Income/(Expenses) durizg the year recognised in OCI
Closing Balance

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(0.25) 1.97
16.10 6.93
(73.18) 16.12
14.76 10.17
(0.77) (2.60)
16.73 4.67
(8.96) 5.92
2.34 3.62
(33.23) 46.80
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
383.94 337.14
{28.53) 40,99
(3.99) 5.81
351.42 383.94

Basic EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the period atiributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares

outstanding during the period

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during
the period plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares

b

L[ Chennai
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The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Prafit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic camings
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company adjusted for the effect of dilution

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic EPS

Effect of dilution:

Employee Stock Options

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the ¢ffeet of dilution

Earning per share of Rs. 10 each

- Basic
- Diluted

This space has been intentionally left blank

" Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

324N
324.11

52821547

557,444
5.33.78.991

6.14
6.07

6940
369.40

5.28.17.479
3.A3.033

53180512

6.99
6.95
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37 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee henefits™:

(i} Defined coniribution plan:

The Company's provident fund are the defined contribution plan. An ameunt of 2 1.151.32 Million bemg contrihution made to recognized provident fund 1s recognised as expense fur the

vear ended 3! March 2023 (31 March 2022 2 967.65 Million) and included under Emplovee benefit expense (Note 29) in the Statement of Profit and loss.

(ii} Defined benefit plans:

A. Gratuity (Regular)

The Company has defined benefu gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Under the Act. every employee who has completed 3
years of service are eligible for gratuity on departure at |5 days salary (last drawn) for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months. The level of benetits provided

depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement.

The followmng table summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised m the statement of profit and loss and the funded starus and amounis recogmised in the balance sheet for

the gratuity plan:

(a) The amounts recognised in Balance Sheet are as follows:

Asat

Particulars
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 30517 289.61
Fair value of plan assets (12.74) (8.67)
Net Liahility vr asset 192.43 280.94
Current S0.00 50.00
Non - Current 242.43 230.94
(b) The a ts recognised in the Stat t of Profit and Loss are as follows:

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Service cost :

Current service cost 55.39 47.26
Net interest cost :
Interest Expense on Delined Benelit Obligation 13,94 98]
Interest Income on Plan Assets (0.54) (0.33)
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense’ 68.79 56.74
{c) Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income
As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Components of actuarial (gain)/ losses on obligations

Due to change in financial assumptions {14.25) 2.00
Due Lo change in demographic assumption 0.25 7.42
Due to experience adjustments (1.92) 13.78
Return on plan assets 0.05 (0.10)
(15.87) 23.10
{d) The changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconciliation of vpening and closing balances
thercof are as follows:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening defined benefit obligation 289.61 224,68
Current service cost 55.39 47.26
Interest cost 13.94 9.81
Actuarial losses/(gains)
Due to change in finar. sial assumptions (14.25) 1,99
Due 1o chanpe in demogr. ~hic assumplion 0.25 747
Due to experience adjustments (1.92) 13.78
Benefit Paid (37.85) (i5.33)
Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 305.17 289.61
(e} The charges in the present value of plan assets representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as
fulkows:
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Opening plan assets 8.67 6.33
Expected return on plan assets 0.54 0.34
Contributions 41.43 17.23
Benefits paid and charges deducted (37.85) (15.32)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (0.05) 0.10
Clasing balanice of the present value of plan assets 12.74 8.67
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() Reconciliation of Net Liahility / (Assel)

Particulars As at As al
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Net Liability / (Asset) at the beginning of the year 280.94 21834

Defined Benefit cost included in the Profit / Loss 6R.79 56.73

Defined Benefit cost included in Other Comprehensive Income (15.87) 2310

Contributions (41.43) (17.23)

Net Liability / (Asset) at the end of the year 292.43 280.94

(g) Principal actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date:

Disclosure requirement relating to the methods and assumptions used in

preparing the sensitivity analysis and alse the limitations of those

methods

’ Asat As at

Particulars a

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1.10% 5.15%

1) Discount rate
2) Salary growth rate
3) Attrition rate

4) Retirement age

5) Maturity tables

{h) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions are as follows

As at 31 March 2023

6.67% to T.86%,
26.38% to 42.90%
58 Years

Indian Assured Lives
Maortality (2012-14)
Ultimate Table

6.45% to 7.10%
26.76% 1o 42 98%
58 Years

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)
Ultimate Table

As at 31 March 2022

Change Obligation Change Obligation
(i) Discount rate +BP50 301.06 *BP50 286.20
-BP50 109,39 -BP50 29310
(ii) Salary growth rate +BP50 309.97 +BP50 293.66
-BP50 300.45 -BP30 285.62

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analyses are based on a change in a significant assumption, keeping all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analyses may
not be representative of an actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation from one anather.

(i) Expected cashflows based on past service liability

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Year | 99.46 90.08
Year2 76.80 7051
Year 3 59.06 52.68
Year 4 43.38 39.01
Year 5 29.57 28.03
More than 5 years 49,28 44.10
The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 2.9 years (31 March 2022 15 3 years)
(j) The major categories of plan asscts of the fair value of the total plan assets are as follows:

As at As at

Particulars

Investment Details
Others

B. Gratuity (Reimbursement from clients)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

12.74

B.67

12.74

8.67

The Company has recognised gratuity liability and reimbursement right in respect of associate employees in accordance with Ind AS 19. The following table summarise the components of
net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan:

(a) Net defined hencfit liability

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 343.13 291.78
Fair value of plan assets r -
Net Liability 343.13 29178
Current 123.20 94.42
Non - Current 219.93 197.36
(b) Net benefit cost (refer note below)

e Asat As at

Particulars

Service cost :

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Current service cost 61.83 39.01
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 14.40 8.28
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised during the year (0.55) 8348

75.68 130.77

Note:

The employee benefits expenses towards gratuity and related reimbursement right for associate employees for the y

million] have been netted off in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

131 2023 % 75,68 million [March 31, 2022 2 130,77
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(c) The changes in the present value of defined bhenefit obligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances

thereof are as follows:

. As at As al
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening defined benefit obligation 291.78 20527
Current service cost 61.83 39.01
Interest cost 1440 %28
Actuarial losses/(gains)

Due to change in financial assumptions (23.92) (2.87)
Due to change in demographic assumption 224 13.90
Due to experience adjustments 2113 72.46
Benefit Paid (24.33) (44.27)
Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 343.13 291.78
(d) The changes in the present value of plan assets representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as
follows:
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening plan assets - 2
Expected return on plan assets - -
Contributions 2433 4427
Benefits paid and charges deducted (24.33) (44.27)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets * y
Closing balance of the present value of plan assets - =
{e) Principal actuarial assumptions used in determining the gratuity obligations are shown below
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1) Discount rate 710% 5.15%
2) Salary growth rate (duration based) 6.65% 7.44%
3) Attrition rate (age based) 39.13% 19.85%
4) Retirement age (years) 58 58
5) Maturity tables Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Monrtality (2012-14) Mortality (2012-14)
Ultimate Table Ultimate Table
(f) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions are as follows
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions on defined benefit obligation as ar March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are as shown below:
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Change Obligation Change Obligation
(i) Discount rate +BPS0 338.53 +BP50 288.25
-BPs0 347,85 -BPs0 295 40
(ii) Salary growth rate +Brs0 348.54 +BP50 205 98
-BPso 337.82 -BP30 287.64

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analyses arc based on a change in a significart assumption, keeping all other assumptions constant, The sensitivity analyses may
not be representative of an actual change in the defined benefit abligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation from one another.

(g) Expected cashflows based on past service liability

—— As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Year ! 11164 81.95
Year2 87.00 72.88
Year 3 65.22 55.54
Year4 47.12 41.67
Year 5 35.51 29.69

56.65 47.15

More than 5 years

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 2.9 years (31 March 2022 : 3.1 years).
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Leases
The Company has lease contracts for building used in its operations. Leases of building generally have lease terms between 2 and 6 vears, The Company’s obligations under its leases are

secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets.
The Comipany also has certain leases of machinery with lzase 1erms of 12 months. The Company applies the “short-term lease’ and “lease of low-value assels” recognition exemprions for

these leases,

Particulars Building
As at April 01, 2621 0.01
Addinons 3.09
Depreciation expense (2.34)
As at March 31, 2022 0.76
Additions 47.04
Depreciation expense (17.09)

30.71

As at March 31, 2023

Set out below are the undiscounted potential future rental payments relating to peniods following the exercise date of extension and tevmination options thal are not included in the lease

term:
March 31,2023 Within Five Years More than Five vears Total
Extension options expected not to be exercised - - -
Termination options expected to be exercised 46.92 10.39 57.31
March 31,2022 Within Five Years More than Five vears Total
Extension options expected not to be exercised

5.12 - 5.12

Termination options expected to be exercised

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities (included under financial hiabilities) and the movements during the year:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening balance 4.64 6.55
Additions 44.70 1.00
Accretion of interest .22 .55
Payments (7.64) (5.55)
Deletion (1.43) =
Closing balance 41.49 464
Current 15.54 385
MNon-current 25.95 079
The maturity anaiysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in Note 48 (Financial risk management objectives and policies).
The effective interest rawe for lease liabilities is 8.5% with maturity between 2022-2026.
The foilowing are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:
As at As at
_ 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 17.09 234
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1.22 0.55
Expense relating to shurt-term leases (included in other expenses) 29.82 14.07
Lease Closure (included in other non operating Income) (1.43) =
46.70 36.96

Total amount recognised in profit or loss

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of T 7.64 millions in March 31, 2023 (2 5.55 millions in March 31, 2022).

Company as a lessor
The company has entered into operating lease with a term of |1 months for leasing out certain assets included under Plant & machinery to be used in ground handling services at airports.

Rental income recognized during the year March 31, 2023 is Rs.54.08 million [March 31,2022 Rs.14.66 Million]

Share-based payments
(A) Employee Share-option Plan - 2019
On April 17, 2019, "Updater Employce Stock Option Plan® 2019 ("ESOP 2019") has been approved by the Board of Dircctors and also has been approved by Extra-Ordinary General

Meeting of the members of the Company. The purpose of the ESOP 2019 is to reward certain employces for their association, dedication and contribution to the goals of the Company.
The optior. issued under the plan has a term of 1-3 years as provided in the stock gra: t agreement and vest based on the terms of individual grants. When exerciseole, cach option 1:.
ronvertible inw ane cquity shar-, .

The expense recognised (net of reversal) for share options during the year ended March 31, 2023 is Rs. Nil [March 31 2022): Rs. 2.31 Million]. There are wo cancellations o
modifications to the awards for the year ended March 31 2023,

Tranche 1 (A)
The Company has granted certain options during the previous year to the employees based on past performance of such employees and vesting condition being continued employment with
the Company as on date of vesting. (April 17, 2020)

Tranche I (B). IT and i1

The Company has granted certain options during the previous year with future performance of the Company as criteria which has been defined based on a matrix as per the ESOP 2019
(for Tranche 1 (B). Il and I11). During the FY 2021-22, the Company has modified the vesting conditions (other than market condition} stipulated with respect to the options granted
already putsuant fo the Updater Emplovee Stock Option Plan 2019 [25-Sep-2020 & 25-Sep-2021] in a manner which is beneficial to employees. The performance criteria stipulated in the
Grant letter issued to the employess was revised according to the actual performance achieved for the Financial Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 and consequently. the aptions granted to the
eligible employees are vesied with immediate effect. Accordingiy, the ESOP reserve is created based on the revised plan.
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A. Details of ESOP 2019
Name of the scheme - ESOP 2019

Tranche-1(A)

Tranche-1(B)

Tranche- [1 Tranche - 111

Date of gram

Number granted
Exercise price (in INR)
Vesiing period

Vesting condition

B. Movement in the options granted to employees

Particulars

17-04-2019
406,772
1N

| vear

100% on April 17, 2020

17-04-2019
8. 21235
11

I -3 years

25% on September 30, 2020
23% on Seprember 30, 2021
50% on September 30, 2022

Number of options

18-10-2019 10-01-20210
14478 S 77.220
11 111

| - 3 years | - 3 vears

25% on September 30, 25% on September 30,

2020 2020
25% on September 30, 259 on September 30,
2021 2021
50% on September 30, 50% on September 30,
2022 2022

Weighted Average Exercise Price

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Options granted during the year

Options exercised during the year

Options forfeiled during the year

Options expired during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year
Exercisable at the end of the year

31 March 2023
6,62,563

6,62,563
6,62,563

31 March 2022
8,331,895
(1.71,332)
6,62,563

The range of exereise prices for options outstanding atthe end of the year was Rs. 10 to Rs. 111 (March 31, 2022: Rs. 1010 Rs. 111)

The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is Nil (March 31, 2022: 0.5 vears),

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

4899 61.73
= 111,00
48.99 45.99

The exercise period for the options granted to employees under the plan is 5 years from the date of vesting or Liquidity event whichever is earlier. Liquidity Event is defined as Change in
Control of the Management, Listing of the company's shares with Stock Exchanges and any other events as may be decided by the Board. =

C. Fair value of options granted

The Black-Scholes valuation model has been used for computing the weighted average fair value considering following inputs:

Particulars

Exercise price per share

Expected volatility

Expected dividend yield (%)

Risk free interest rates

Expected life of the option

Weighted average share price per share
Fair Value of the Option per share

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
10w 111 1010111
20% 20%
0% 0%
T7.40% T.40%
1-3 years 1-3 vears
93 93
83.71 8371

As on the grant date, Fair Value of the Option was Rs.83.71 per share and Weighted Average Share price is Rs.93 per share

The expected life of the share options is based on historical daia and current expectations and is not necessarily indicative of exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility
reflects the assumption that the historical volatility overa period similar to the life of the options is indicative of future trends, which may not necessarily be the actual oulcome.

(B} Employee Sharc-option Plan - 2022
The sharcholders of Updater Services Limited approved Employee Stock Option Schemes "Updater Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 (“ESOP 2022” or “Plan™) on December 3. 2023
The primary objective of the above schemes is to reward cerfain employecs of the Company and its subsidiaries for their association, dedication and contribution to the goals of the

Company.
Under the Scheme 1.039,000 options were granted to the certain employees at an exercise price of 2 300 in multiple tranches. The options issued under the plan has a term of 1-4 Years as

provided in the stock options grant letter and vest based on the tenure served by such employees.

The Company has also granted certain options during the year to such employces which vest based on non-market linked performance conditions related to the Company over a 4 year
perind, which is stipulated in the respeetive grant letters issued to the employees. The performance condition for FY 2022-23 (Tranche 1) has been communicated to respective employees,
while for Tranches 2-4, these will be communicated in future. Further, the Plan also provides ability for the employee to catch up any unvested options for a particular Trache in the ncx:.

year provided the performance conditions specified for the next financial year are achieved.
When exercisable, each option 1~ convertible into one equity share of Face value of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up.

Management has estimated and also considered future projections in determining the number of options expected to be vested and has accounted for the ESOP expense accordingly.

The expense recognised (net of reversal) for share options during the year ended March 31, 2023 is Rs. 3.10 Millioh [March 31 2022: Rs. Nil]. There are“no.cancellations or

modifications to the awards during the year ended March 31 2023, —t

A. Details of ESOP 2022

Name of the scheme - ESOP 2022 Tmli’;"_.’: 51’:‘: Pe;:';;’:::f: ':::;‘:
Date of grant 04-Mar-23 04-Mar-23
Number granted 4.69,500 4.69.500

300 300

Exercise price (in INR) per share
4 Years Graded Vesting

Equity-Settled
Fair Value

4 Years Graded Vesting
Equity-Settled

Vesting period
Method of Settlement

Method of Accounting Fair Value

Performance condition -
EBITDA based

Black Scholes Model

. i Service Condition - Tenure
Vesting condition ) Based

Method of valuation Black Scholes Mode!
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B. Movement in the options granted to empioyees

Number of aptions Weighted Average Exeretie peid

Particulars 31 Marehi20z3 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 St
Outstanding at the beginning of the vear - < = : 21 Mareh 202
Options granted during the year ,39.000 - 300 )
Options exercised during the year - . - . *
Options forfeited during the year " i B et
Options expired during the year - = 2 -

S d 300 i

Outstanding at the end of the year
Exercisable at the end of the year - -

C. Fair value of options granted

The Black-Scholes valuation model has been used for compunng the weighted average fair value considering following inputs:

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Exercise price (INR) per share 300
Expected volatility 41.50%
Expected dividend yield (%) 0%
T7.43%

Risk free interest rates
Expected life of the option:
-As on grant date :16-12-2022 2-3.5 Years
-As on grant date :04-03-2023 1.79-3.33 Years
Weighted average share price per share 308.80
Fair Value of the Option as on Grant date

Rs.82.59 -Rs.113.83

- 16-12-2022
- (4-03-2023 Rs.83.32 - Rs.116.61

NA

: : .  tori ata and cum ions and is T e : 2
The expected life of the share options is based on hn:.[ouca? ‘31 - zoﬂlen:_:Xpeclalluns and is not necessarily indicative of exercise patems that may oceur. The ex d
1 2 s simila : ions is indicati . 4 olatili
reflects the assumption that the historical volatility over a period s rto the life of the options is indicative of future trends. which may not necessarily be the actual oute e iy
: 4 ome,

The Exercise period would commence from the date of vesting and will expire on completion of 2 (Two) years from the date of respective vesting or such other period as may be g
: s may be decided

R s . : time.
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, from tune w

A2, Details of ESOP 2022 -Second

. - Tenure Based Listing based
MName of the scheme - ESOP 2022 Tranche -T 0 (A) Tranche -IPO (4)
Date of grant 04'{\‘1“"23 04-Mar-23
MNumber granted 30,000 50,000
Exereise price (in INR) per share 3‘00 300
Weighted average share price per share 395-8 308.8
Vesting period 1 Year 1-2 Years
Method of Settlement EquﬂyI-beuled Equity-Settled
Method of Accounting _ Fair Value Fair Value

Service Condition - Tenure  Performance condition - ro
Vesting condition Based Linked
Black Scholes Model Black Scholes Modet

Method of valuation

B2. Movement in the options granted to employees

Particulars Number of options Weighted Ay
& ‘erage £ i
31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 xerziol\::{:eh 305
<

Outstanding at the beginning of the year =
Options grarted during the year 1,00,000 j _

Options exercised dunng the year

Options forfeited during the year
Options expired during the year N i
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,000 = 300 -

Exercisable at the end of the year —.

C2. Fair value o1 options granted
The Black-Scholes valuation model lias been used for computing 1he weighted average fair value considering following inputs:

"
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Exercise price (INR) per share 300
Expected volatility 41.50%
Expected dividend yield (%) %
Risk free interest rates 7.43%
Expected life of the option: NA
-Fo: options granted on :04-03-2023 1.79 - 3.33 Years
Weighted average share price 308.80
Fair Value of the Option as on Grant date

Rs.£3.32

- 04-03-2023

ng and will expire on completian of 2 (Two) vea:s from the date of respective vesting or such other period an

The Cxercise period would commence from the date of vesti
p .
“may be decided

by the Nomination and Remuneration Comnuitee. from time 10 time.

The expected life of the share uptions is based on historical data and current expectations and is not necessarily indicative of exercise pattems that may oceu:. The expected vol
: i volatility

reflects the assumption that the historical volatility over & period similar (@ the life of the opitions is indicative of future trends, whick may not necessarily be the actual outcome
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Details of dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31. 2023 is piven
below. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company:

; As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
() The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
each accounting period
Principal amount due to micro enterprises and small enterprises 222 1731
Interest due on above 252 1.03
(b} Payment made to supplicrs (other than interest) beyond the appointed day, during the period 183.92 115.83
() Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16) - A
(d) Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments already made 787 263
(e} Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the period to suppliers under MSMED Act 1549 6,12

Capital management
For the purposc of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, sharc premium and all other equity rescrves attributable to the cquity holders. The primary
objective of the company's capital management is to maximise the sharcholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in cconomic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenanis. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares. The company moenitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash cquivalents,

_Authority in the Standalone Financial Statements. Management is confident of a favourable outcome on this matter and hence no provision is considered pe

L*1)

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Non -Current Borrowings 179.25 i
Current Borrowings 1.586.23 575.76
Lease Liabilities 41.49 4.64
Less: Cash and Cash equivalents (240.64) (21.64)
Less: Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (89.29) (85.90)
Net debt 1,477.04 472.86
Equity 3.275.46 2,883.88
Capital and Net Debt 4.752.50 3.356.74
Gearing ratio 31.08% 14.09%
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2023 and year ended March 31. 2022,
Commitments and Contingencies
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a. Contingent Liabilities
Income tax (Refer below note 1) 566,33 155.61
Professional Tax (Refer below note 2) 5.61 5.61
Others (Refer below note 3) 3.20 1.34
Corporate guaraniee given on behalf of subsidiary (Refer below note 4) 75.00 -
Goods & Services Tax 1.13 &
b. Commitments
-Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for net of capital advances 16.30 69.34

(1) The Company has claimed a deduction w's 80JJAA of the Income tax Act for the AY 2019-20 amounting to Rs. 445.30 millions. The Company had filed a belated return of income on
24 January 2020 claiming the said deduction (due date for the said AY being 31 October 2019 for the Company). The Company had filed an application with Central Board of Dircct
Taxes [*CBDT’] on 30 January 2020 to condone the delay in filing the return of income on the grounds that due to unavoidable circumstances there was a delay in finalization of audit and
books cf accounts leading to delay in filing of return of income. The said application has not been disposed till date.

Lruring the year ¢ «Jed March 31,2022, the assessment w/s 143(3) of the Incomw Act was compieted for the said AY disallowing the said claim of the Company on the grovads that the
retum of income was filed beyond the due date prescribed w/s 139(1) of the Income tax Act. The Company has not filed any appeal against the order w's 143(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961 pending disposal of its condonation application and is evaluating its future course of a~tion on this matter in consultation with its advisors. Pending this, based on ihe facts invalved
as well as considering the bonafide reasons for delay in filing of the return of income for AY 2019-20 (which has been stated in the condonation application filed with the CBDT),
management is confident of a favourable outcome on this matter and hence ne provision is considered necessary as on date.

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has received an order under section 263 of the Income Tax act, 1961 for AY 2017-18. As per given order, there are certain
adjustments relating to buy back of shares which were added to the total taxable income amounting to Rs. 1420.19 Million (Tax demand of Rs. 410.72 Million). The Company had filed an
appeal with Comissioner of Income Tax Appeal  against said order. Management is confident of a favourable outcome on this matter and hence no provision is considered necessary as on

date.

(2) The Gujarat Panchayats and Municipal Corporations has made claim against the Company for amount Rs. 5.61 Millions in respect of Professional Tax. The Company has filed the
appeal at Court of Professional Tax Officer and Taluka Development Gfficer at Sanand and deposited the said amount under Protest and presented same as Balance with Government

! f-})}_l;g;lud_e ‘claim made against the Company in Labour court by ex-employees of the company amounting to Rs 3.2 Million in respect of rejifistatenient—o 'n- ment with back

wages,Mai'{égémenl is confident of a favourable outcome on this matter and hence no provision is considered necessary as on date.

Chennai \L.
600097 /=<

7 towards exce

issued to banks on behalf of subsidiaries towards working capital facilities availed by respective subsidiaries
) 'j_-'.l | .
(5) The col{ﬂ’p,alz}éf has received an assessment order for the Financial year 2021-2022 with a demand of Rs. 1.13 Million w's 73 of The CGST Acl 20
delay in_filing the GST retums and interest on delayed payment of tax. The company has filed an appeal to Joint Commissioner Appeals Chen

nt‘ﬁji{ favourable outcome on this matter and hence no provision is considered necessary as on date.
7

b
(4) Guaranteg
lennar |«
tion of ITC,
anagement is
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43 Segment information
The Company is engaged in one business namely providing facility management services & associated services and the operation primarily caters to the domestic market, The Managing
director of the company has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM), he evaluates the company's performance, allocate resources based on the analvsis of the
various performance indicator of the company as a single unit.
Geographic information
The geographical information analyses the Company’s revenues by the Company’s country of domicile (1.e.. India) and other countries. In presenting the geographical information, segment
revenue has been based on the geographical location of customers. The company has only one geographical location based on location of assets.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
India 13.069.89 10.690.72
Outside India 15.53 16.00
Total Revenue as per Profit and Loss Statement 13.085.42 10,706.72
Non-current operating assets:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 March 31, 2022
India 362,73 229.74
Outside India - :
362.73 229.74

Non-current assets for this purpose consist of property, plant and equipment, right-of-usc assets and intangible assets.

Information about major customers
Revenue from one customer amounting to INR. 1,648.18 million (31 March 2022: 1,481.17 million ), constitutes more than 10% of the total revenue of the Company in the current

period.

44  Related party disclosures

(A) Names of related parties and nature of relationship are as follows:

Name of the related parties

Description of Relationship

Wiynwy Technologies Private Limited

Stanwaorth Management Private Limited

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited

Tangy Supplies and Solutions Private Limited

Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited
Fusion Foods & Catering Services Private Limited

Avon Solutions & Logistics Private Lunited

Matrix Business Services India Private Limuted

Washroom Hygiene Coneept Private Limited

Updater Services (UDS) Foundation

Denave India Private Limited (from October 27, 2021)
Athena BPO Services Private Limited (from December 23, 2022)

Subsidiary company

Denave Europe Limited, UK (from October 27, 2021)

Denave (M) SDN BHD, Malaysia (from October 27, 2021)
Denave Poland Sp. Z.o.0 (from October 27, 2021)

Global Flight Handling Services (Punc) Private Limited

Global Flight Handling Services (Patna) Private Limited
Global Flight Handling Services (Raipur) Private Limited
Global Flight Handling Services (Vizag) Private Limited
Global Flight Handling Services (Surat) Private Limited
Athena Call Center Private Limited (from December 23, 2022)

Step Subsidiary company

Best Security Services Private Limited

Tangy Facility Solutions Private Limited

Tangirala Infrastructure Development Private Limited

Denave Pte Limited, Singapore

Updater serices Private Limited - Employees group gratuily scheme

Entities under Common Control

Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala, Managing Director
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala, Non Executive Director (till June 23, 2022)

Mr. Jayaram L B, Company Secretary (till March 4, 2023)

Mr.Ravishankar B, Company Secretary (from March 6 ,2023)

Mr. Balaji Swaminathan, Chief Financial Officer
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Nntes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

(A ameaunts arve in Millions of Indian Rupees unless aothenise staived)

B) Transactions entered during the year

Materials purchased

As al
31 March 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited REHNE 198,73

Washroom Hygiene Concept Prnivate Limited 03is

Purchase of capital goods

Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited l4e 16,78

Rent expense

Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala .44 I1.44

Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 11.44 Il 44
As at As at

(B) Transactions cntered during the year

Interest income

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Stanworth Management Private Limited 024 0.2
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 10.86 52
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 8.76 g
Services received
Best Security Services Private Limited 2529 17.42
Stanworth Management Private Limited - 13.95
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 0.15 0.04
Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited 0.85 1.23
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited .01 0.00
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 2.07 2.00
Denave India Private Limited = 2.56
Fusion Foods and Catering Privaie Limited 0.76 =
Services provided
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 0.06 0.04
Updater Services (UDS) Foundation % 0.24
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 0.75 0.10
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 4.26 3.57
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 0.96 0.03
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 54.08 14.66
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 0.47 _
Impairment on loans to related parties
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 45.09 37.04
Reimb t of Exj
Stanworth Management Private Limited 0.48 0.19
Reiml t of Exp (Audit fees)
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 0.45 :
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 0.53 2
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 0.23 y
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 589 .
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 0.50 3
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 045 :
Stanworth Management Private Limited 0,40 x
Profit on Sale of Investment
Avaon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited = 22.50
Dividend Income
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 30.21 5
Mawagerial remuneration
Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala 13.69 19.20
Mr. Jayaram L B 117 0.90
Mr, Amitabh Jaipuria 21.39 1.37
Mr. Balaji Swaminathan 6.50 6.3]
Mr.Pondicherry Chidambaram Balasubramanian 3.61 =
Mr.Ravishankar B 0.19 -
Commission to Independent direcfors
Mr. Sunil Rewachand Chandiramani 1.83
Employee Stock Option expenses
Mr. Amitabh Jaipuria 0.61 .
Mr. Balaji Swaminathan 0.13 0.18
Mr.Pondicherry Chidambaram Balasubramanian 0.27 5
Liability paid to erstwhile Promoter of acquired subsidiary
Mr.Pondicherry Chidambaram Balasut i

- Issue of shares for consideration other than cash 17.85 N

17.83 -

- Consideration paid for acquisition of additional stake in subsidiary
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Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31. 2023

4 amounts ave in Mitlions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

As al

(B) Transactions entered during the year
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Director sitting fees

Mr. Sunil Rewachand Chandiramani 2.00
Mr. Amit Choudhary 1.70
Ms Sangeetha Sumesh 0.90

Reimbursement of Expenses
Mr. Sunil Rewachand Chandiramani 0.03

Investment in equity

Denave India Private Limited 644.30

Athena BPO Private Limited 1.437.74

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 2981

Issue of Financial guarantee to related partics

Stanworth Management Private Limited 0.2s

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 0.20

Fusion Foods India Private Limited 030

Amortization of ¢ ission income on guarantee issued to related

parties

Stanworth Management Private Limited 0.l

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 0.20

Fusion Foods India Private Limited 0.07

Reiumbursement of ESOP cost from subsidiaries

Fusion Foods India Private Limited 0.21

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 0.36
2.59

Matrix Business Services India Private Limited
Denave India Private Limited 3.16
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 0.87

Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 1.03
Loan given to
Winwy Technologies Private Limited 37.48
Stanworth Management Private Limited =
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 5386
Loan Repayment from
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 347
Stanworth Management Private Limited 0.24
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 19.14
Contribution to Gratuity

41.43

Updater Services Private Limited - Employees Company Gratuity Scheme

10
1.00

75316

As at
March 31, 2022

(C) Balance outstanding at the end of the year As at
31 March 2023

Investment in Equity
Tangy Supplics & Solutions Private Limited 1.00
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited 68.04
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 0.10
Stanworth Management Private Limited 26.57
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited 1.00
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 142.50
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 31.20

0.10

Updater Services (UDS) Foundation
Denave India Private Limited 1,397 45
Matrix Busincss Services India Private Limited 488.02

Washroom Hygicne Concept Private Limited 188.06
Athena BPO Private Limited 1,437.74
Secarity Deposits given to

© *Ar. Raghunandana Tangirala 1744
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 11.44
Loan and accrued Interest receivable from
Stanworth Management Private Limited 2.50
Wynwy Technelogies Private Limited (excluding lmpairments on loan) 158.45
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 109.24
Trade Payable
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 61.40
Best Security Services Private Limited 3.57
Mr. Raghunandana Tangirala i
Ms. Shanthi Tangirala 0.68
Stanworth Management Private Limited 0.43
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 1.86
Denave India Private Limited ' x
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 0.31

0.57

Washroom Hygiene Concept Private Limited

1.00
08.64
0.10
26.32
1.00
142.20
1.19
010
753.16
48802
188.06

11.44
11.44

2.52
113.58
63,77

0.30
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Nates to standalone financial statements for Year ended Maren 31, 2023
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45

* The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provigions made

(C) Balance outstanding at the end of the year As al As at
31 March 2023 March 31, 2022
Other payahle
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited .45 "
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 0.33 N
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited 23 R
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 012 .
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 0.50 z
Stanworth Management Private Limited 040 N
Director Sitting Fee payable
Mr Amit Choudhary 0.27 027
Mr, Sunil Rewachand Chandiramani 0.27 0.27
Ms Sangeetha Sumesh 0.1n
Managerial Remuncration Payable
Mr. Amitabh Jaipuria 5.00 _
Commission Payable
Mr. Senil Rewachand Chandizamani 163 :
Capital creditors
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 6.70 6.26
Trade Receivable
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 0.66 0.01
Updater Services (UDS) Foundation - 0.27
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited 69,81 14.66
Wynwy Technologies Private Limited ] n.ol
Avon Solutions And Logistics Private Limited - 0.53
Fusion Foods and Catering Private Limited 0.54 .
Other receivable - ESOP
Fusion Foods India Private Limited 0.21 _
Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited .36 -
Matrix Business Services India Private Limited 2,99 .
Denave India Private Limited 316 =
Avon Solutions and Logistics Private Limited .87 _
Tangy Supplies & Solutions Private Limited 1.03 =
(D) Comp tion to key gerial personnel is follows:
As at As at

Consideration to key managerial personnel 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

49.56 27.95

Salaries and other employee benefits*

*The employee stock compensation expenses relating to Key Managerial personnel for the year ended March 31, 2023 INR 1,01 million and March 31, 2022 is [NR .18 million towards

key managerial personal respectively.
for gratuity and leave benefits, as these are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a

whole.
Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The sales to and purchases {rom related party are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the period-end are unsecured and

interest free and settlement oceurs in cash. For the year ended March 31, 2023, the company has recorded ¥ 45.08 millions towards impairment of loans and receivables relating to
amounts owed by related partics (For the year ended 31 March 2022  37.04 million). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the

related party and the market in which the related party operates

Signifi~ant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The nreparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements requires manzpement to make Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and abilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Yabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in Uileomes
that risguire a material adjustment to the canying amount of assets or linbilities affect=d in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has madz the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

standalone financial statements:
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Notes to standal financial sta s for Year ended March 31, 2023

fAll oty are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

a) Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Company as lessee
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease. together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably cerain to be

exercised. or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease. if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has lease contracts and rental contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably cendin
whether or not to exercise the option 1o renew or terminate the lease, That is. it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or
termination. Afler the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its contral and affects its ability 1o

exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate,

The Company included the renewal period as part of the lease term for leases of Building with shorter non-cancellable period (i.e.. three to five years), The renewal periods for leases of
building with longer non-cancellable periods (i.e.. 10 to 15 years) are not included as part of the lease term as these are not reasonably certain to be exercised. Furthermore, the periods
covered by termination options are included as part of the lease term only when they are reasonably certain not to be exercised.

Refer to Note 38 for information on potential future rental payments relating to periods following the exercise date of extension and termination options that are not included in the lease

term.

Esti and ti

The key assumptions concering the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the standalane
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances ansing beyand the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a) Defined benefit plans (gratuity and leave encashment benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-cmployment leave encashment benefit and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumplions. All
assumplions are reviewed at each reporting date, Further details about defined benefit obligations are given in Note 37

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rate of
government bonds where remaining maturity of such bond correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table in
India. The mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates,

b) Estimate related to expected price concession
Expected price concessions from customers are based on assumptions relating to risk of credit notes issued. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the

inputs to the calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

¢) Share-based pavments
Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant.

This estimation requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility, estimation of achievement of
performance conditions, and dividend yield and making assumptions about them, The Black Scholes valuation model has been used by the Management for share-based payment
transactions. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions are disclosed in Note 39

d) Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate
The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of

interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset ina
similar cconomic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company “would have to pay’, which requires cstimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to
be adjusted to refleet the terms and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using obscrvable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is required to make

certain entity-specific estimates.

¢) Leases - Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Company as a lessee
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be

exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judg tin cvaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors

that create an economic incentive for it to exercise cither the renewal or termination.

¢) impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment exists when . earrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amyunt, which is the higher of its fair valuc less costs of dispasal and its value in use.

The fair value Iss cosls of «’spasal calculation is based on availabie daia from binding sales transactions, ~onducted at arm’s length, for similar’ assets or obseryable martet prices los.
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model, The cash flows are derived from the budget for the forecast period and do not include
restructuring activities tha the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable
amount is sensitive to the d:scount rate nsea for the DCF model as well as the expected fiture cash-inflows and the growthi rate used for extrapolation purposes.

g) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative option) recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,

their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model / Black Scholes model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of jud is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes
in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 46 and 47 for further disclosures.

ent consideration meets

Contingent consideration, resulting from business combinations, is valued at fair value at the acquisition date as part of the business combination. When the co.

assumptions take into consideration the probability of meeting each performance target and the discount factor. (Refer N}v e 46/ for det N
e ——
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46

47

48

Fair values
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments. other than those the carrying amounts thar are reasonable

approximations of fair values:

Carrying value Fair value
Particulars - Non-Current and Current As at As at As at As at
31 March 2023 March 31, 2022 31 March 2023 March 31, 2022
Financial Liability
Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary 1.344.11 R7.73 1.344.1 | 87.73
Call/Put Option Liability - 123.20 - 123.20
1,344.11 210.93 1.344.11 210.93
Financial Asset
Call/Put Option Asset 43.30 - 4330 ,
43.30 - 43.30 =

The carrying valuc of above financial liabilities and financial assets are same as fair value of financial items.

The management assessed that cash and cash cquivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables & contract assets. trade payables, bank overdrafis. ather
financial assets, Loan and Other financial liabilitics approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shori-term maturities of these instruments. Investment are measured at cost,

The fair value of the financial asscts and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a

forced or liquidation sale.

Fair value hirarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hirarchy of Company's asset and liabilities

Carrying value Fair value
As at As at As at As at
31 March 2023 March 31,2022 31 March 2023 March 31, 2022

Financial liabilities

Liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary (Level 3)* 1.344.11 87.73 1.344.11 87.73
Put Option Liability (Level 3)** - 123.20 - 123.20
1,344.11 210.93 1.344.11 210.93
Financial Assets
Put Option Asset (Level 3) 43.30 - 43.30 -
43.30 - 43.30 5

There have been no transfers between the levels during the year,

]!OIES

Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

*The company has used Projected EBITDA of subsidiary company , EBITDA multiples, scenerio analysis, Risk free rate,market return as inputs and Monte carlo simulation method for
valuation of liability payable to promoters of acquired subsidiary.

**The company has used projected EBITDA of subsidiary company , EBITDA multiples, scenerio analysis, risk free rate,market return,time to expiration,volatility as inputs and monte
caro simulation method for valuation of put option liability.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities is borrowings and trade payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company
has various financial assets such as loan, trade and other reccivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s risk management
assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to sct appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitar such risks and
compliance with the same. The following disclosures summarises the company's exposure to financial risks:

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest

rate risk and currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, and equity investments and derivative financial instruments.
The sensit; ity analyses in the following sections r~late to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest ratzs of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial
instruments in foreign currencies are all constant.and on the basi. of hedge designations in place at 31 March 2023, !

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets and
liabilities of foreign operations.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31
March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit ris

risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and &
continuous basis to whom the credit has been _graﬂtgd__aﬂqi‘nbt%ining necessary approvals for credit. The Company is exposed to credit risk from it
receivables) and loans receivables. LN Ty

ting activilim\
Chennal
600 097
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Trade and other receivables
In cases of customers where cradiu is allowed, the average credit perod on such sale of senvice ranges from | day to 90 days. The customer credit risk is Mmanaged by the Company's

established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on the individual credit limis are defined in
accordance with this assessment and outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

Ind AS requires an enfity (o recognise in profit or loss, the amount of expected credii losses (or reversal) thal is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date 1o the amount tha
is required to be recognised in sccordance with Ind AS 109 The Company assesses at each date of statements of financial position whether a financial asset or a Company of financial
asset< is impaired. Expected credit losses are measured ar an amount equal fo the 12 month expected eredit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit Tosses if the credi
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly sinee initial recognition.

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for rade receival
historical data for collection of receivables.

bles based on a age wise provision matrix which is prepared considering the

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Less than 120 days More than 120 days Total

ECL & EPC rate 1.2% 23.8%

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 2.832.68 126,18 295886
ECL- simplified approach 34.46 30.04 64,50
Net earrying amount 2,798.22 96.14 2,894.306
As at March 31,2022

Particulars Less than 120 days More than 120 days Total

ECL & EPC rate 1.3% 26.2%

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 2,212.21 136.93 2,349.14
ECL- simplified approach 28.66 35.84 64.50)
Net carrying amount 2,183.55 101.09 2,284.64

Exposure to credit risk:
The carrying amount of financial assels represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to credit risk

and March 31, 2022 respectively, being the total of the carrying amount of balances with trade receivables,

is T.2,166.75 million and 22,284.64 million as of March 31, 2023

Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of

changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency). However the net invesiment in
subsidiaries are in Indian rupees, as a result there is no exposure 1o the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates. Consequently, the Company does not uses derivative financial
instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts, (o mitrgate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates in respect of is forecasted cash flows and trade receivables. The
Company has not entered into foreign currency swap / derivative transactions to cover the risk exposure on account of foreign currency transactions,

Forcign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity 10 a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables held constant, The impact on the Company’s profit before
tax iz due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded derivatives.

Foreign Currency Risk Management:
The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denomsinated menetary assets and monetary labilities at the end of each reporting period are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Amount in FC Amount in Rs. Amount in FCI Amount in Rs,
Trade Receivables - USD 0.07 5.96 0.07 | 512

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 5% increase and Jecrease in the TNR against the relevant forcign currencies.5% is the rate used in order to determine ihe
sensitivity analysis considering the past trends and expectation of the management for changes in the forcign currency exchange rate. The sensitivity analysis includes the oulstanding
forcign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates a increase in
profit or equity where the INR weakens 5% against the relevant currency. For a 5% strengthing of the INR against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable impact on the profit

or equity and balance below would be negative.

Effect on Profit Lefore tax 1. "ect on pre-tax Equity
1'SD . Ircreased by 5% Decreased by 5% Increased by 5% | Decreased by 5%
March 31, 2023 0.30 (0.30) .30 (0.30)
March 31, 2022 0.26 10.26) 0.26 (0.26)
Note:

This is mainly attributable to the exposure of receivable and payable outstanding in the above mentioned currencies to the Company at the end of the reperting period.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. The Company's expasure

to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to 1ts long-term & short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and horrowings a
Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating raie borrowings, as follows:

Year ended

Effect on profit before tas
31 March 2022

(17.07)

Increase in rate by 2%
17.07

Decrease in rate by 2%
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able fo meet its financial obligations as they become due. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liguidity
and ensure that funds are available to meet its liabilities when due. under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's
reputation. The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company's objective is to maintain a halance between continuity of funding and flexibility lh:'nu-gh

the use of bank overdrafts,

All financial liabilities are due within | year from the balance sheet date. The existing surplus funds along with the cash generated by the company are sufficient 1o meet its current
obligations.
I'he table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Within 1| year 1-3 years 3-Syears Total
Borrowings 1,586.23 153.64 2561 1.765 .48
Trade Payables 288.67 - ¥ 28K.67
Other financial liabilitics 1.577.83 B3l.E6 273.00 2.682.69
Lease Liabilitics 18.41 24.44 416 47.01
3,471.14 1,009.94 302.77 4.783.85
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Within | year I -3 years 3-S5 years Total
Borrowings 375.76 - - 575.76
Trade Payables 219.60 - - 219.60
Other financial habilitics 1,203.93 123.20 - 1.327 13
Lease Liabilities 3.85 0.79 - 4.64
2,003.14 123.99 - 2.127.13

Code on wages, 2019 and Code on Social Security, 2020

Parliament has approved the Code on Wages, 2019 and the Code on Social Security. 2020 which govern, and are likely to impact, the contributions by the Company towards certain
employee benefits. The government has released draft rules for these Codes and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by the concerned Ministiy.
The effective date of these Codes have not yet been notified and the Company will assess the impact of these codes as and when they become effective and will provide for the appmpriaEe_
dalone financial stat in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published,

impact in its st

Other Statutory Information
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Henami

Transactions (prohibition) Act 1988 and the rules made thereunder.
(ii) The Company has balance/transactions witl: the below-mentioned companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act. 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 195¢-

—_—

Balances outstanding Relationship with the

Name of struck off Cempany Nature of transactions Shinslalt :
i ith struck-off C . cK off company, if|
with sorack-off Company As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022 any, to be disclosed

Cross Limits Services and Solutions Private Limited Trade Payables 0.06 0.06 None
Pancyber Infotech Private Limited Trade Payables 0.03 0.03 None
Wilway Engineering and Construction Private Limited Trade Payables NA 0.00 None
Bajaj Electronics Private Limited Services received 0.01 NA MNone
Air Mech Engineers Private Limited Trade Payables 0.03 0.03 None

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(1v) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year under audit.

(v} a) During the year, the Company advanced loans of Rs. 53.86 million to its subsidiary, Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited ('GFHSPL' CIN
U74900TN2014PTC097283) on various dates towards its working capital requirements. Subscquently, GFHSPL has further advanced loans aggregating Rs, 12,00 million, Rs. [8.20
million, Rs. 2.26 million, Rs. 9.73 million and Rs. 0.57 million to its subsidiaries namely, Global Flight Handling Services (Punc) Private limited (CIN US3090PN2021PTC198665),
Global Flig. Handling Services (Patna) Private limited (CIN U62200BR2021PTC05202 . Global Flight Handling Services (Raipur) Private limited (CIN U63040CT, 021 PTCO12256),
G'obal Flight b sdling Serviees (Vizag) Private limitea (CIN U62100AP2021PTC1 18299) a:. * Global Flight Fandling Services (Surat} Private limited (CTN 1"33030GJ20_" PTC| 26393)
respectively on various dates for the purpose of providing funding to these step-down subsidiaries in connection with their pursuit of flight handling services business al the respective

airports operated by these entities during the year.

L ==
; \:JQ\ = ns‘;\’%

)




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Serviees Private Limited)
CIN:UT4140TN2003 PLCOS1955

Notes to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

Catl amounts ere in Mitlions of Indvan Rupees unless orherwise stated)

Complete details of the intermediary and Ultimare Beneficiary;

Name of the Entity Registered Address Government !dvnhtlcannn Realtionship with the
I Number (CIN) company

Rayala Towers", Tower I1,
virst Floor, New No. 158
Old Ne. 781, Shop No.24A,|UT4900TN2014PTC097283 Subsidiary
Anna Salai, Chennai TN
600002 India

filobal Flight Handling Services Private Limited

Door No 401, 4th Floor.
; - " . . \ Op Complex P N Mall
| B 5 e i g 1 i 15
Global Flight Handling Services (Patna) Private Limited (Ultimate Road (Patliputra - Kurji | U62200BR2021PTC052021 [Step subsidiary
Beneficiany) j
i Road) Na Pama Patna
Bihar 800010 India

No 101, Amrut Siddhi
Apartment,Lakshmi Park,

Global Flight Handling Scrvices (Pune) Private Limited (Ultimate Behind Bhide = i
193 : 4
Beneficiary) Hopspital,Navi Peth Na L93090PN2021PTC198665 |Step subsidiary
Pune Pune MH 411030
India
Cabin No.2, First Floor,
i g v . : 2 x Inside Terminal Building
IF . P z
Global Flight Handling Services (Surat) Private Limited (Uliimate Arrival Hall, Atc Building, [U63030GI2021PTC 126393 |Sicp subsidiary
Beneficiary) .
Dumas Road, Na Surat

Surat GI 395007 India

Otb Ground Floor, Swami

al Fli i rices (Rai i imi i Vivek i
Globa Il|ght Handling Services (Raipur) Private Limited (Ultimate |uekan.'mdal Alrpor.T, U63040CT2021PTCO12256 [Step subsidiary
Beneficiary) Mana Na Raipur Raipur

CT 492015 India

First Floor, D.No.1-168,
Susarla Colony

Global ll-'lighl Handling Services (Vizag) Private Limited (Ultimate G_opa_lapumum Na U62100AP2021PTC118299 |Step subsidiary
Beneficiary Visakhapatnam
Vishakhapatnam AP
530027 India

The Company has complied with the relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 (42 of 1999) and the Companies Act.2013 for the above transactions and the
transactions are not violztive of the Prevention of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003)

(b)No funds have besn received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties"). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise.
that the Company shall direetly or indirectly, lender invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any gumantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Corpany has not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
(vii} The Company has not defauited on loans payable and has not been declared as wilful defaulter.

(viii) Title deeds of all immovable property are in the name of the Company.
(ix) The Company has not revalued it's Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and Right of use Assets during the year.

The Company had availed of GST credits cumulatively aggregating to Rs.48.73 million as at March 31, 2023 and Rs 36.15 million as at March 31, 2022 arising from the credit notes
issued to certain customers, which have also been since utilised against discharge of output GST obligations of the Company, based on management’s assessment and as supported by legal
advice taken. However, having regard to the facts of the case as well as possible interpretative issues in this regard, and pending final assessment, the Company out of abundant caution has
recognised a provision of Rs.48.73 Million at March 31, 2023 (Rs.36.15 million as at March 31 12022) in the financial statements (including interest), without prejudice to its rights under

the applicable law.

This space has been intentionally lefi blank




Updater Services Limited (Formerly known as Updater Services Private Limited)
CIN:UT4 40T N2Z003PLOCNS 1955

Nates to standalone financial statements for Year ended March 31, 2023

(AN amrenents aee in Indian Rupees, wnless otherwise siated)

52 Ratio Analysis and its elements
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X}

As on As on

i i 1 q = Vuri
s Mst March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 %4 yarlancs Reason for Variance

The company has availed additional warking capital loan facilities
083 1l -25%{during the vear ended March 31. 2023 which has led 1o reduction

a) Current catio (Times)
in current ratio

b) Return on equity ratio (%ol 16.32% 15.22%) T
¢} Trade recervables furnover ravo ( Times) 417 411 1%
d} Trade payables turnover ratio ( Times) 437 381 4%

The company has availed aditional working capital loan laciiies
=16.97 19 -147%|during the vear ended March 31, 2023 which has led w reduction

) Net capital turnover ratio (Times)
in net capital wmover ratio.

) Met profit ratio %) 2.57%| 3.29% -22%)

) Return on capital emploved (%) 997% TL.91%) = 16%)

The company has availed additional loan facilitics during the year
h) Debi-equity ratio { Times) 0.55 0.20 1 74%|ended March 31, 2023 including term loan which has led 1o
incresse in debt equity ratio.

The company has availed additional loan facilitics during the year|
333 BE3 -62%(ended March 310 2023 including term Joan which has led o

i} Debr Serviee Coverage ratio (Times)
reduction in coverage rafio.

i) Return on investment (%) Not Applicable Nut Applicable
Nofe:

a. There s no Inventory m the Company. Henee, Inventory tumover ratio 15 not furmished

Standards issued but not effective

There are stundards which are notified and effective for annual reporting period beginning on or afier |51 April, 2023 and amendmems are net expected 1o have i material impact on Company's
Financial Starement as on reporting dare

i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS & ¢

The amendments clarify the distinetion between changes i accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified bow entities use measurement
teelinigues and inputs to develop accounting estimates,

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | April 2023 and apply 1o changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates thal occur on ar afier
the start of that period.

The amendments are not expected 1o have a matenal impact on the Company’s financial statements.

(11} Discl of Accounting Policies - A | 1o Ind AS 1 :

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities 1o disclose their “significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement 1o disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods begimnm, on or afier 1 April 2023, Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107,

The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy infe €5 10 ensure i with the ded requirements,

(i} Deferred Tax refated 1o Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single T Lion - A i 10 Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope ol the initial recognition exceplion under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies (o transactions thal give rise 10 equal taxable and deductible temporary differences,
The amendments should be applied 1o transactions that oceur oh or afer the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. Tn addition, al the beginning of the earliesl comparalive |1cr|ud
presented, a deferred lax aswl. U\rmrdad that sufficient mxahle profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and laxable temy v differences

with leases and d 2 obligati Conseq ds have been made in Ind AS 101, The amendments ta Ind AS 12 are applicable for annual periods beginning on vr afier |
April 2023,

Previous Year Figures

Previous year's (igures have been regrouped / reclassified wh necessary (o correspond with the curvent period's classification ! diselosure.

Events after reporting period
There were no signi fjusting cvents that q to the reporting period,

As per our report of even dife
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